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/_ DATE: /i0/29/69 J/ﬁ?ﬁ

i / ] \; el
FROM M%G J”f_fﬂ/ vEF 'Eg:rsoom
g’ ‘. | Gandy

SUBJECT: A _ ' ] %4‘.&%
: 1 BACKGROUND: O'//@/- /L -’;' TeS @'ﬂ //3 C) !

\07 - \ e Ptelephonically contacted the Director's Office
during the afternoon of 10/28/69, and was referred to SA Hauer of the Crime
. Research Section

\07 L~ | advised two FBI Agents, oneaf whom she identified
as Aloysius J. McFall, were at that time interviewing her husband in front
of their home in Franklinton. She said this interview was being conducted in
connection with an investigation regarding the "Minutemen, " and that the
Agents were attempting to elicit information concerning her husband's
background and association with this outfit since his name had appeared on
a list which was seized following the arrest of the leaders of the "Minutemen. "

|~y FAN ”aid her husband was refusing to furnish the
Agents with the information they were seeking, and she was contacting Bureau
Headquarters in an effort to have the Agents leave her husband alone.

To  : Mr. Bish% /
-4

b7¢~\ <D :xitted her husband had purchased a book 9'
concerning the "Minutemen' afier hearing a radio breadcast about that organ-
ization. She denied her husband was a member of the "Minu emenA" but =,

admitted his name was probably on "a lo&t of lists, ™ B 2 2 x

ﬂf

¥)¢- \ *was informed the Agents were meref&%’krﬁormmg

duties imposed upon them by law and the best approach for her

would be to fully cooperate with the FBI. This seemed to upsew
{and she commented that if action was not taken to have the Agents leaveég

would tur dogZoose, and the see to it that the Agents lefi.
ww&s flrmly counself?agglst taking any action that would
T n her dog assaulting FBI personnel

"""" g O 4l 28

1- Mr, DeLoach

“%%

ALY INFORMATION CONTALIR
HXRELN L§ UNCLASSIFIED

DATR

1 - Mr. Bishop T )
1 - Mr. Sullivan 18 NGV 1.3 1953
1- MlSS Holmes — e e

1 - IVi. o JODES

R 9 CONTINUED - OVER Y gt

\(/



b?c—l - shop memo

msconﬁnued the conversation with the comment
b %-1 that she "'was going to J. Edgar Hoover about this, ' and thereafter
"' hung up the phone,

X

INFORMATION IN BUFILES:

Bufiles disclose SAmis a Resident Agent
1976 -4 at Covington, Louisiana. He EOD o , and is in GS-11.
By letter dated 11/20/64mm0te the
Director and complimented him on his work and stated, "anyone who criticizes

-] youand/or the F. B.1. automatically becomes my enemy. " His letter was
acknowledged 11/30/64.

Information was received during 1965 thaFas one of
| some 450 persons to whom literature was mailed from "Minutemen' Head-
quarters in Norborne, Missouri. This literature was forwarded to persons
E b‘]c—f whose names appeared on membership records of the "Minutemen'' outfit,
. Subsequently, during 1966, information was received tha_‘xad paid
a $5. 00 initial fee for membership in the "Minutemen' and was assigned
membership numbe

ACTION:

SAC, New Orleans, was telephonically contacted and advised
57 -/ of call to Bureau Headquarters and that she had threateneg to
turn ocose on FBI personnel. SAC, New Orleans, stated there ha. ‘\
] been no difficulty during  this interview and the dog had not been relea: '

RECOMMENDATION:

None. For information. L
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UNITED STATE OVERNMENT oy
Mohr —
N BLShoD e
Memorandum Coen
L P Conrad
- . Felt
TO Mr. Gale” paTe: November 13, 1969 o
S o o
rroM :A. A. Staffel ) /_,JL [ oo €r]]e ?';T:.'Hoom

sUBJECT:MICHI » INDIANA
The above individual telephonically contacted Duty
Agent James E. Decker, Special Investigative Division, at
2:00 a.m,, 11/13/69. He spoke coherently and requested to
/ speak with an at Bureau Headquarters on Friday afternoon,
é?c,l 11/14/69, wheﬂ will be in Washington, D, C. He would not
disclose the n of his visit to Washington nor his reason
for his request to speak with an Agent.

Attorney Foran, Chicago, Illinois. advised that one week
ago on a visit to the United Nations, New York, New York, he
A.?C'I met with the Arabian Ambassador and also rode in the Ambassador's
with Shirley Temple Black of the United Nations,
m\muld not elaborate further, but inferred his visit
eadquarters would concern the Arabian Ambassador and
Shirley Temple Black,

He did relate that he wasﬂacquainted with U, S,

ol b?f'l erica, suite
ashington, D. C. E
bX-] Bureau files contain no pertinent information on- i
ACTION i{' H
Refer this memorandum to Crime Records for information;,
and interview of when he contacts Bureau Headquarters on
11/14/69.
1 - Mr. Bishop
1l - Mr. Gale
1 - Switchboard .
1 - Duty Desk, Division Five 4 R
1 - Duty Desk, Division Six ' ~ A a .
1 - Duty Desk, Division Nine 8 | Q j
l - Mr, Staffeld éé“ 3/?9. -'8.‘ g "6‘—_ 4
1l - Mr. Decker — e —— // /
N RFPE f p A
JED:1lab V0 Da provm s ! !
(9)}:; e |
J ——— e

}
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11-13-69

AIRTEL

To: SAC, Boston
Director, FBI1

e /fa/)'cs' Cnlls

telephonically contacted Bureau Headquarters
during the evehing of 11-13-69 in a highly excited state. He
stated that two men claiming to be ¥BI Agents aiiared at his

home and told his wife they widhed to speak to who was
not at home at the time.

to resolve this matter and ~
ically contacted by an Agent of )
ome telephone number as

e
n office. He turni
ﬁa brc-1 and a second number where he could be AL
co ed during the evening o -13-69,

PN The Boston office was t lly contacted and -
o b?C . instructed to immediately contact at one of the above
Ded nunbers.
2o -
o
132 5
18 S £| NOTE: call received at 9:30 P.M. 11-13-69 by SA James A,
g ~. Z| Abbott, night supervisor, Special Investigative Division,
© ©| Foregoing information furnished Night SBupervisor James
= McKenzie, Boston office.
Tolson g
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TO
FROM

SUBJECT

pic-

/
iy

’

*«j brc-1

e e

. Mr. Roseng%z,,m DATE: November 13, 1969

' R L%ﬂ'ér 1 - Mr. Rosen
’ . 1 - Mr. Malley

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 18 010104
MAY 1941 EDITION
Gl GEM. REG. NO. I7

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

1 - Mr. Shroder
1 - Mr, Bailey

“-*L,’/Hf_ /’/.'.155

At 8:50 p. m., captioned individual telephomcally ‘contacted
Extra-Duty Supervisor W, L. Bailey and advised that she desired to
discuss a "bad situation - criminal matter' with the FBI, She spoke
in a rambling and disjointed manner referring to such phrases '""They
are saying bad things about me'" and "I think they want me to do bad
things, " She refused to identify ""they'' and when asked if she had
consulted the local police, she retorted '"They are a bunch of crooks. "

en terminated the conversation.

and PBaraanle »
allu LWl AW 2 Wwild GP‘}.C c

was made w1thout locating any identifiable ‘information egarding- \

=
3,
q.
@
"+
d
v
2
2
3
2
"

ACTION: None. For information, \)L
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UNITED STATES »C SRNMENT

Memorandum

TO . Mr. Bishop paTe: 11-13-69

FROM - M%GV | d%

) » ;).’l / San dy

3 bie-| QU |
CALLYE%?{ ATT B/b ﬂ/[

“SUBIECT:

SYNOPSIS:

New York attorney namedmcalled

today inquiring whether the FBI has an Agent name ationed

in Corpus Christi, Texas. alleged that such an Agent had talked
to a Mr. Collins early this mon out pa in 2 commercial matter.
Houston Office advises that no Agent name is assigned to that office
but that S is Senior Resident Agent at Corpus Christi.

Agen has interviewed no one named Collins recently and ASAC
Hetherington of Houston adviseg that this inauiry could concern a reportedly

stolen B23 aircraft which oneqof— -l\_d:éskegon; M1c_h1‘gan, was
selling to parties in Texas. Plane allegedly taken from Florida airport to

e it

3
T
™
N Corpus Christi, Texas, without permission o and before sale was
N consummated. Oneﬁwas arrested by Corpus Christi police 7=,
A in connection with this matter and at request of police department was inter-
N viewed by S”while in police custody. Matter brought to United Z
- States Attorney i1n Houston as possible Federal violation and prosecution
™~ declined as this is civil matter which should be settled by parties involved.
U qamﬂ were interview by SA
\Q complained of involvement in matter.
\
Q

=
.
]
.
|
:
i

i

St ol A s O

RECOMMENDATION:

e ~ 7
}
0o’ L
0 4
Tha e advis v(;iave? no #‘t”&ﬂ‘- 4
Corpus Christi but there 1s stationed there; tha e is L./’(

thinking of the aircraft matter which recently occurred in Corpus Christi, » “) LA
b ,) the FBI had every reason to be involved as we were in view of a possible @M
7e

violation in our jurisdiction and that we have no apologie .anyo W
concerning this matter. * i

1 - Mr.DeLoach %y ‘13 § 1 -Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Bishop i {/ Vh-ted 1 - Mr. Callahan ..

1 = Mrn M '
N _\“»@- N ~4m l{f  DETAILS FOLLOW Mg
MAJ KSI {‘) : B L T ! (‘-._ ; [ A Y ey
oy L1 VY, CLLONMT @



M. A. Jones to Bishop Memo
L9+.) RE: CALL FROM_
[ 2 N Al

DETAILS:

ortly before noon today a New York attorney named

(not identifiable in Bufiles) called this Section and

inquired of me whether the FBI has an Agent name stationed
in Corpus Christi, Texas. I told that I did not know but that

I would be glad to check and then attempted to get from him what he had
in mind. H appear rather "cozy" but stated that he
understood an Agent name had talked to a Mr. Collins i us
Christi recently about payments in a commercial matter.
intimated that he did not have too much confidence in the veracity of
d just wanted to see if we actually had an Agent by the name of
I presse or the date of the alleged interview and
the firg name of Collins but he hedged and indicated he did not have his

e sm w0 mns anwler

paApTl1lo UULUJ."J uuu.. .'I.'.I.U u.uutu DLUUU. l-l.ld,l. l.11|:.' LII.LBJ. VLCW LUUI\ Pld..b!: cally

this month. I told— that he would be called back.

ASAC Hethm of the Houston Office advised that while
Arrnnf hamnr'l naaicnad tn {'hnf nffira H'\nu rln havo
ACLALENS WA ﬂ-ﬂﬂlsll\;u W WAL WAL AWl Wl J llﬂ-'\f
b7 c M (EOD: 7 —5-46 last annual efficiency report outstanding)
who 18 the Senior Resident Agent. Hetherington stated he checked with |
d that the latter could not recall and found no indication through
a check of daily reports that he had interviewed anyone named Colling in
late October or early this month. Hetherington stated that the only thing
which might be considered controversial handled b recently
involved a Houston case entitled Unknown Subject; Theit of B23 Aircraft,
SN 27414; Register No. N-58091 -Interstate Transportation of Stolen Aircraft
(ITSA). The facts in this case were stated to be as follows: FiA

[ﬂﬁ ads .
and his wife of Muskegon, Michigan,
through the J. & G arlton, Inc., owned the B23 aircraft which is involved

b‘)c.l in this case and advertised it for sale in July, 1969. ILast month on
b7""f of Harlingen, Texas, representing one calle

and sent the Tatter $1,000 to purchase the plane for $20, 000. On T4 .
ctober 25th ent to the Tampa, Florida, area where the plane was

et a pilot named (phonetic) and a co-pilot named
at da poke to F i __
i llegedly agreed to send

home in Michigan and send the balance of $9, 000 in

five days. (NN cported thatind the pilot both understood

-2 - DETAILS - CONTINUED

v ooV
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M. A, Jones to Bishop Memo
bie) RE: CaL rrov

bic

b7c-1

bilc-1

blc- -l

that the plane was not to be moved until the deal was consummated
since there was no insurance on the plane.

_renort.edlv visite D - .

in McAllen, Texas, on October 28th and they wan E go
with them to the bank to get the $10, 000. 1d no 80
because of lack of time but asked that the money be wired to ii wife

in Michigan and they did on October 29th, On the same date

calle to ask that one in Tampa release the
plane t the pilot. reportedly refused to so as the

$9, 000 was not paid.

On October 29t

hFreportedly toldFthat the
lane wi taken to the Frank Hill Aircraft Comliani at Fort Lauderdale

Y

a wanted some work done on it. got a call fro
in Philadelphia on November 3rd, who state at he had learned from his
wife at Fort Lauderdale that according to the Frank Hill Aircraft Compan
the plarehad disappeared an as suspected of taking it.
thereafter contacted the FBI in Miami and FAA in Muskegon and FAA
put out an alert to all stations regarding the plane.

On November 4t allegedly calle-and

said that his firm in Texas was being investigated by the FBI wi
to the pla.ne and that he wanted to send the remaining $9, 000.

M ew R P s, et KRy a2 e

1> bd,l.u. LU lld.VB Ul;'blulb'u d.Il.u I-U H.d.VC bd.l.u I..[l.d.l- I..Il.l'.' md.LLb'I' wdd UUL U.l 1115

hands - -there was no sale and he should not have moved the plane.
On the same day (November 4th) got a call from one*
who claimed that he had been arrested in conniction with the plane an
spent' the night in jail and wanted him to accept the $9, 000,
*again refused, stating that he ang his attorney were following the
matter to recover the plane.

ASAC H

ADAL He
s

therington advised that FAA learned on the 3rd tha

- AR o.vm. e WA rAL WA e A S

the plane was at Corpus Chris { Texas, and also indicated tha_was
arrested b orpus Christi Pohce Department and at the request of the

police S i terviewe*t the police station while he was
in local police custody. On the following davﬂ AR - .

b7c 4 to the RA at Corpus Christi and stated they wanted to be interv1ewea in an

attempt to get the matter straightened out. These men complained about
the FBI's being involved in the case.

-3 - DETAILS-CONTINUED
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brc-1

bic-1
bic-y

i

M. A. Jones to Bishop Memo
RE: CALL FROM{SY

ASAC Hetherington stated that they opened a case on
this matter on November 3rd based on a report by FAA and that a
teletype was received from Miami on the 4th. The situation was
discussed with the United States Attorney in Houston who advised that
there was no Federal violation apparent, this is a civil matter and
should be accordingly handled by the parties involved. Thereafter
Houston closed its file on this particular case.

OBSERVATIONS:

It would appear thaFmerely used the name

Collins as a pretext in his call to the Bureau and that perhaps either
or s complaining about the Bureau being involved

in this particular case. It would appear desirable to advise*
that while we have no Agent namecht Corpus Christi we do have
a“and that if he is thinking of the aircraft matter which
occurred recently in Corpus Christi the FBI had every reason to take
the action we took as a possible investigative matter within our jurisdiction
and that we have no apologies to anyone in connection with the same,
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 11/17/69
! ] f " SAC FA]:D - - . .. .. . i : B
FRO‘i‘. .- , /’;‘\Bf} P ( ST ,‘q";((ﬂj'?z e

?”BJ#CT 3 b'}c l

, ngton, ntariot‘é'.'d S "iff_ '?-? '1
e Teléphore NO.W- R TR
N © INFORMATION C e
7 . Of/p/;o;.z,,;c_'(f,w/:-w

ReBulet,” dated 11/5769. 1A H

On 11/13/69, Inspector Anti-
' ék .2 Rackets Squad, Ontario Provincial ce pecial

Service Branch Don Mills, Ontario, Canada, was contacted
and furnlshed 1nformation as set forth 1n relet

| Inspecto_advised that the OPP was well
aware #f the information set forth in relet and that it was
substantially correct., He stated that based on their ine
vestigation thus far, there was no Information developed
indicating any violatlon of Federal statutes over which
the FBI had Jurisdiction. (/

LT {
N He was most appreciative of the Bureau bringing iﬂ
- ;! this matter to his attention, ¥
o No further action being taken,

LB X

- [

g

B @- Bureau
i - Boston (Info)
I 1 - Chicago (Info)

1 - Buffajf? éré ,3/ £ -gbé

WJC:mfm - g4
(5) REC

4 NOV 10 1969

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED STATES )VERNMENT CeLoach

Walters
Mohr

Memorandum
U

rud -
4 l'en
;{; - uﬁwcm

Tavel

/
i\b _z" ' Trotter
FROM : W. V. Clevelan “L (/ VN Tele. Aoom

TO ;. Mr. Gale DATE: 11-25-69

o Holmes

/_ Gondy

SUBJECT: MJORF 0 - ‘ i -
~ ES ORCE Lo T
{ o /
b?c-', ¢ /
ngton, rgin YA/
INFORMATION CONCERNING ’

L,f‘-[;

At 1:06 a.m, captioned individual telephonically
advised extra duty supervisor George R. Steel as follows:
- " 7/
His daughter, Linda, is a student attending
Colorado State College, Greely, Colorado, On Thursday,
11-20-69, she went to the Lake Tahoe area to ski and
to visit her boyfriend, Ali_eMaylor a ski instructor. i

She has not returned to college and has not communicated
with her parents. . e

lajor—stated he realized the FBI had no

Jurisdiction, butl he wanted to know what procedures to follow

b?C"I to locate his daughter, He was advised to contact local

. authorities. He said he was going to contact both Virginia
=% State and Nevada State Police.

ACTION

For Information.

—
1 - Mr, Rosen REC-'81 y 26 1368
1 - Mr, Gale 17 NO
1 - Mr, Cleveland @- s
1 - Mr. Steel -,IJ "

GRS: bI?/f . /



OFfIOMAL FORM HO, 10 HI0-104
MAY 1843 EDITIOM
G3A GEM. REG. mMO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT hotire
N —
Memorandum S
Fan Y Conta3d e
Falt —
TO (F"‘Mr, Rosen paTE: December 1, 1969 e
Sall n o
Tavel .
1 - Mr. Rosen Soyars — . ——
FROM - L ShI‘Oder 1 - Mr. Mal]_ey ‘:{il&:e‘soom

1 - Mr. Shroder Gandy
m bie-) - Mr. O'Keetfe
FORMATION CONCE G

rd

o o .
VAR AV SV A N

Captioned individual who gave his address
Brooklyn, New York, apartment 2F, called the Bureau at approximately
6:00 a. m, on 12/1/69 and spoke with Extra Duty Supervisor James P. O'Keeffe.
complained that some "literature' which he would not identify further,
was recently mailed by him to CIA headquarters, return receipt requested, He
advised that he has not received the return receipt and feels the mail was

improperly handled by the post office.

L8 3R o Al W W e By W A B

N
k of jurisdiction in this matter was carefully explained to f: 1
and it was suggested he contact the Postal Inspectors, Brooklyn,
bJc-1 New York. He advised he had already reported this matter to CIA and the post
office in Washington and the Post Office Department in Washington and would
follow through and advise Postal Inspectors locally. He appeared satisfied.
ACTION:

-

Above for record purposes.

:
i
1
i

| W RECA
i JOK;meSv\} L, . Tond
® /|l . 66-3/02-40%




. BFTIONAL FOREM NG. 10
MAY 1862 BDITION
GSA FFMR (41 CFR) 501-11.8

UNITED STATES Gt ZRNMENT | T i
Memorandum
DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 11/14/69

Ry
\.

i
kS

SAC, WFO (140-27116) (RUC)

' ' &7;’ /“,,, e e
\ WASHINGTON, D. C.
, \ INFORMATION CORCERNING
l (Employees Security and Special

Inquiry Section)

' Re Bureau airtel to WFO 10/21/69.

attempts to contact her, Mrs.
.W., Washington, D. C.
ephone e , was interviewed / / /

b?C' at her residence by SA GLENN A, TROFAST on 11/10/69, and
furnished the following information:

owns and operates two local

located at thel NN ond ot SO
N.W., WDC, and has been in this business for approximatel

>4
ten years. - REC-35 b6- 3/ / A - g 0 ?

- , /
In the latter parE\D 959 or early 1960
. met _SocC Georgetowr ‘area of W
) (or who with his brother
b?C" formerlx held ‘a maior stock interest in the
R : © th VDC ares. 2 NOV 17 1969

/ At the time she met— then in v
his late 50's or ﬁii“ 90'5, e was a wealthy man after

/ d;- selling out hisq interest and lived on and

S operated a large cattle farm at some unidentified location

- in Northern Maryland, approximately one hour's drive from
b7 WDC. They met at a former Georgetown cocktail lc\...n'ge known

W o

/.

as The Townhouse through a mutual friend who persuaded he
? / 2-Bureau 6 /
Y JWT;WFO VoL | EMPM
yijirs
& GAT:mdw !
Pt = (3) Buwy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan



WFO 140-27116

up at her st house that night. At the

to put—
bk"’\ tiﬁ in earned that had known her son_
Alexandria, rginla, for several years during
T ploym t as an assistant store manager for -’
1

rd

e
e LITW™
th e

son's employmen
' N " "OC-
t

During their ensuing conversation
evening# learned that had just
lost his wife suddenly through death from poisonin

kidneys and bladder. His wife, whose nam
could not recall, had been living on the
farm in apparently good health when she suddenly became

o i1l end died a short time later at Georgetown University

bie-1

i ] Hospital in WDC.
i'fii —appeared mystified ovéd -hid feife's
— sudden illness and he intimated although not in so many
words that possibly-a fédate dursé who-Tived- il.e:
- and took care of two children of

aughter who also resided on the farm, might

‘ b?c', ve had something to do with his wife’s death. He

did not clarify this statemen invitation she
: shortly therafter visited th farm with a friend

who drove her there. met the nurse, whose

name she could not recall, who appeared to be in her

30's and by her manner that day seemed to have taken over

the operation of the household.

Approximately a mopnth late: NN v- s

telephonically advised by that he had
married the nurse; further that he had been forced to
Ak" l1though he did not his statement. -
ﬂlost contact withm however, about
four years ago she learned that he had fatally shot him=
self while visiting a neighbors home near his farm.

IR SR R Ty
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e S e s la e

b7c-I1

WFO 140-27116

- —

contacted by
employed by

expressed his interest in selling
residence, however, duri
talked about the He intimated that
must have con about his -
amily situation at home following
and possibly about the nurse whom he married.
that the nurse had taken over
property after his death and had been
living in the Miami, Florida, area. He also remarked

that the nurse ha ly been subpoenaed to appear ip
the Court handlinnggtate » location unknown, and
that she may have frjudulently signed over some of the
roperty to herself after her husband's death.

said she did not inform
suspicions to her that the nurse may ha
volved in his wife's death inasmuch a
did not want to get involved in th
affair. She s t she has consulted her loca
attorney about the above situation, and
said she did not\wish to place the foregoing information
on record except with the FBI.

—stated that she 1d furnish
no further information concerning the family
and its affairSand noted that she 1 d with

any other family members, including who
reportedly lives somewhere in nearby Maryland.

information identifiable

The files do reflect that
has fiterseglycontactal WFO on numerous occasions
concerning varlous and sundry complaints since 1949.

The above is being furnished for the Bureau's
information and no further action is being taken by WFO in
this matter.

-3 -
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L Federal Buregu of In*estigation
"} Records Bra: 'h

P e I

. P -~

:: Name Se\@}&i\;g Unit 3 Room 6527
[__lService Unit - Room 6 4
[__lForward to File Rpvie
i:)‘(tention PV

Z Return te

264

Room  Ext.

Type of References Rea[i!ested:

Regular Request (Analytical Search)

All Beferences (Subversive & Nonsubversive
Subversive References Only

Nonsubversive References Cnly

Main —_—__ Bplerences Only
i r e / L/ [ 02"
- Type of Search Requestéd:

Restricted to Locality of
Exact Name Only {On the Nose)

™ 1Buildup

Varigtions

Birthdate
Address
Localities ‘

Jh Searcher \
R Date /?/)7' Initials /Lj"'
Prod.

FILE NUMRBRER SERIAL
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OFNOMAL FORM HO. 10
MAY 1941 EDITION
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

3010—104

Tolsen
Deloach
walters
Moh:
Bishop
Casper

Callahan
Conrad
Felt
Gale
Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter

Mr. Gale DATE: 11/28/69

¥

W. V. C éﬁgianﬁwﬂﬁﬁ7

Tele. Room
Holmes
Gondy

O
e My v
Jx y
~
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At approximately 3:00 a.m. thHis date captioned
individual telephonically advlised Duty Supervisor
George R. Steel that he is watching the David Suskind show
on television, stated he wants to make his
protest regardin nd similar television shows a
matter of record. He described these personalities as
"jdiots" who are undermining the country. He stated "Agnew
has the right idea'" and concluded by saying the Government
should not permit such "trash" on the air.

INFORMATION CONCERNING

ks

ACTION:
For information.
)
l - Mr, Cleveland T
Y

1 - Mr, Steel ’ XEE} Pr1(
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Captione
at 4:00 p.m., 11-27-69 and spoke to SA William H. Burke of the
Special Investigative Division.

— spoke in a rambling fashion and
apparently has a persecution complex inasmuch as she indicated

b?C- various individuals have been spying on her. She was tactfully
advised that no investigation could be conducted as the matter

\{7 wamdiction of the FBI. She stated she resides
™~ at N. W. Boulevard, Bradenton, Florida. She
- alsg stated she HaZ been in contact with the Sheriffs Office in
- 3 Bradenton, Florida, on numerous occasions.

-% . ;}
T Bureau indices contain no information identifiable J
- D) with captioned individual. "\
- N v
= } ~ ACTION:

BN For informtion.
=1 > A
P

3 qL wes o4- 3/55- 8/
Sl XJ U
1 - !\) _— '

Mr. Burke
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SAC, Denver December 9, 1969
Director, FBI 1 - Mr, Cashin

JAMES ISON

INFORMATION CONCERNING

O FELEPHINE CRLLS
On 12/8/69, James Harrison called the Bureau and stated
he was calling from and resides at the Townsen Hotel, Casper,
Wyoming. Mr. Harrison stated he wants to go to Australia but
cannot get a passport. He was incoherent and spoke as though he were
under the influence of liquor. He was informed that the Passport
Section of the Department of State handles passport requests.

The above is for Indexing and for the information of _
Denver. A

NOTE: Subject telephonically furnished above information to .
Extra Duty Supervisor Francis L. Cashin 8:35 P. M., 12/8/69.
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SAC, Ban Prancisco (62- ) 12/8/69

Direcior, FB}

ble-| -nscsm“mynon CONCERNING (' 4LLE

e lophoy e Calls
Htelephonicany contacted the Bureau early
ours

'j'-_;.‘,__:(' morning /9/69 stating he is very gifted and has

Lqﬁgl nnn-nﬂalnn n® o ry ua‘ngh'ln 'lnfnﬂln-l-'lnn ranrornine onans

the moon, black panthers, atomic bombs, etc.

“said he had farnished valuable information

La. 3 Yo your office Tor tQg Dagt five years., He furnished his

D/C~! home phone number =5 U

A The above is furnished for completion of your files.

i b?C .) mnes contain no identifiable information concerning
=~ R

ot {:
3!

W 1, i i . e

1269

KIAME Mal ranandeand NS uwdodn O Th Qay
AV LD . Lg- J-@UG.I."U\-I UJ’ U-I-V.I-B.I.Ull b~ UUDJ HHHGLV

AV Il ¢ Il o MUV A
- on 12/9/69, and it was rather apparent the wayem rambled
L on that he is possibly a mental case. It is f San
) Francisco Division, whom he purportedly has contacted during
—Ta~.: the last 5 years, should be notified of hisg call by this letter.
-7

-lan‘ll“

CcOMM-FBI

o/ It is suggested a 3x5 card regardingme placed in the
Division 9 aberrant box, due to the fac t he will possibly
: again call the Bureau,
oo — 7 p) Ll — 3/ YL $%15
e ——  MHMireg 74 £c-.- n
ne—— (@ T L4 — ==
o — %+ 19 OEC 9 1963
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Seheath
Memorandum o —
Fott _
/ Mr. Rosen DATE:  December 9, 1969 %
1 - Mr. Rosen e
FROM - R, L. Shroder 1 - Mr. Malley ;:
1 - Mr. Shroder Gandy
SUBJECT b7c-) 1 - Mr. Bolz

CERNING 1 - Mr. Raupac%
-

At 12:55, 12/9/69, the subject telephonically contacted the Bureau
from Cincinnati, Ohics~and spoke with Night Supervisor in the General Inves-
tigative Division. It was determined from him that he was from Ripley,
Ohio, and had formerly worked as a deckhand for seven years for the Ohio
River Company headquartered in Huntington, West Virginia. The subject
spoke coherently and claimed he had received an injury and had received no
compensation either from his union or the State of Ohio and that the Ohio
River Company would not rehire him because of the injury. He believed
something should be done about it. CTE L LA ( ,4 ;LS

., 1, - RETHREE L R S b
. ] r ' i B R i;.?_b ol
; R’y i . PR - A R e
B} . U S ;& LY A i
K - PN SO gyt E T L K

The subject indicated he was paying for this call and did not have tune
to furnish full details and inguired as to what could be done. He was informed
that he could furnish this information to our Cincinnati Office which could make
a determination whether a violation of a Federal law existed based upon the
information he furnished. The subject indicated he would contact our CH/'
Cincinnati Office sometime during the day of 12/9/69.

. n
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ACTION:

For information.
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' SY—
TO . Mr. DeLoach paTE:  December 11, 1969 %»
1 - Mr. DeLoach Sullvan
FROM 1 - Mr. Rosen o .
A. Rosen 1 - Mr. Malley e
1 - Mr. Bolz
bl 1 - Mr. Cashin

1 - Miss Holmes
GREENVILLE, ALABAMA
INFORMATION CONCERNING

On 12/10/69 at 8:05 P_ M.
the Bureau fro
b?c “l Mr. Hoover. The call was referre
Cashin.

. a telephone calt'was received at
ho requested to speak to
o Extra Duty Supervisor Francis L.

stated that on October 22, 1969, his father left
the Unite tes with a religious group to visit Israel. While in
Israel,mather died of a heart attack. His body was
returned to the United States and interred in Greenville, Alabama.
does not believe that his father died of a heart attack.

o e does n ve an opinion as to the cause of death other than by a
ﬂ heart attack and has no reason to believe that his father died from any-

— , thing other than natural causes. md‘ggfrous of knowing
T { if the Federal Bureau of Investigation co ook into the matter to
|
3
i
4

assure him that his father did not die of anything other than natural

causes. {/
.I
(

—

—was advised that the FBI has no jurisdiction to
conduct such an inquiry. as thankful for the attention

shown him by the FBI and accepte
FBI could do to assist him.

7%c-] ndices contain no record identifiable with{j | NN

e fact that there was nothing the

\ c3 1o DEC i2 1969

N,/
Y




OFNONAL FORM NO. 10 3010-104
MAY ¥HAT FOITICH
GBA GEW. REG. NO. 27

Tolson

UNITED STATES OVERNMENT walrs
Mehr
Memorandum o
allahan
"{\ gcu:mr:d
Felt —
TO : Mr., Gale¢ DATE: December 15, 1969 Gale —

Rosen

Sulbiven .
Tavel

{
. -:" Sovyars
FROM M A. B- Ed ele. Room
e e
b7e-1

Gandy

"APARTMENT. o - Sl
7 JERSEY CITY, NEW JERSEY Or £l g/;«,"d’ﬂ/f C
J}“ MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING e

Captioned indivicdual telephonically contacted
the Bureau on 12/13/6%9 which call was referred to
SA C. W. Hurst, Extra Duty Supervisor, Special Investigative
Division.

ﬁwbo was most arrogant and belligerent,
stated tha e lked with the Newark Office of the FBI
and had received no satisfaction and had thus decided to call
Washington. He stated he and his wife had had a violent
argument during which his wife assaulted him and locked@ him
b’)c.[ out of his apartment. He stated that he went to the
Jersey City Folice Department a refused to arrest his
: wife onthis assault charge. ﬁ'stated he wanted an FBI
ﬁ agent to immediately investi matter and specifically
T the failure of the nolice to take action. When questioned about
the alleged assault, stated that although he was not injured
he was humiliated.

The Newark Cffice advised thatmhad televhonically
contacted that office furnishing generall above information,,
and alleging that he intended to complain to Washington and if

b’)c.—’ necessary take the matter up with the Attorney General of the
United States. The Newark Office advised that the Jersey City
police had indicated that appeared to be a mental case
and that there was no bas an assault charge against his
wife, who is currently eight-months pregnant.

ACTION:
None. For information.
7/

REES. 4 6 - 2/
l1 - Mr. Gale ﬁ‘,
1 - MNr. Eddy
1l - lr, Hurst R
——

\\
A c:mr\. . [
- (ng TEDEC 17 1969 /\ AT
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UNITED STATE{ )vERNMENT T#M )
o«
Memorandum 7
Conras
TO Mr. W, C, Sullivan . " DATE:  12-12-69 S —
4’-’ /V ;j\jf:un
Tavel
FROM :J. A. Sizoo Soyars

N Tele. Room
R Holmes
B Gandy

" ble-) ‘
TURE ON FBI ?7(' Véﬁé’gﬂ}

A!:/7:05 p.m., 12-12-69, the Switchboard referred '}

Skillman,

New Jersey, zip code

?adv!ed bhe had written a letter to the FBI
on June 6, , requesting information concerning the FBI
and received three pamphlets: 99 Facts, Carser of the FBI,
and Story of the FBI. He requested any additional literature
the FBI had concerning the organization.

RECOMMENDATION:
This is referred to the Crime Records Division 7

. for handling. D, ,,//
":-.1 T bl §rrien, (HELD ",‘c“:fw_if /
ABK:1rb . V/ / /
Y4 (5)
L ' | (
£y 1 - Mr. T. E. Bishop |
.t 1 -Mr. W, C, Sullivan

3 1l - Mr. J. A, Sizoo
P l - Mr. A, B, Knickrehm .
‘35,;;;1 FBI Tours
Fingerprint Identification

i Know Your FBI

* I hed THY T 21

what it's Like to be an FBI Agent

T, i“.;‘_-'ro Ep - -(_LZZF;[-./@-/@?
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UNITED STATE. OVERNMENT Ce oo
M j ] l , J l P\P“,?:Y:op
e Oran u Casper
Callah
‘/ Comad
Felt
To Mr. W. C. Sullivat‘!puw{ DATE:  12-18-89
Taean
FROM Jn A, Sizoo S Tt Foon
i FELz e 2l S }é:‘l"n;:s

MPLAINANT

4
Y+
Jlt-! INFORMATION CONCERNING e /

On December 15, 1969,
FCleveland, Ohio, telephonically contacted Night

pervisor Albert B. Knickrehm, Domestic Intelligence Division,
bk" She advised that she had information concerning the Mafia

vy and preostitution and because of this feared for her lifa

She requested that she be contacted by an FBI Agent. H
was advised that if she feared for her life, she shou contac
her police department. She advised that she had already done
this and received no satisfaction.

The above information was furnished to Security Patrol

£

s Clerk Gary Shinn of the Cleveland Office with instructions to

;"?ﬁé L7C'| search his indices on and have an Agent contact her.
the next day. .

"\

On December 18, 1969, \"'-_)
* Milford, Connecticut, sister of telephonically.
contacted Night Supervisor Albert B, KnicKrehm and advised
. that her sister had just called her and stated that she was
o afraid to leave the hous h formation which she desired
= b?c., to furnish to the FBI. wwas advised that this matter

' would be referred to ou ffice. Securi 1 Clerk
Gary Shinn was again contacted and he advised that
is a cronic complainant and in fact has been in coffitaCT WILH the
Cleveland Office every day this week. He stated that Agents
have been out to talk to her and that she furnished them with
non-specific and rambling-type information concerning anti-
racketeering. He was instucted to refer this mat
Special Agent in Charge and havé, .Agent contac

and set her straight. >,
6b-3/82 -
RECOMMENDATION : —

The name obee placed q
Cronic Complainant file in vision ne. IE‘bEEhES 1963
1l - Mr. . Gale - [ ?i; .

1 - ur\\‘.s 11ivan ‘_jf/ N T
Sizoo Y
51%.va2 K83 éRr ehm U

h R)
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UNITED STATES GOV:ERNMENT

Memorandum

Mr. Gale %Vw
W. V. 01eve1akk)lr(;2’,,

INFORMAT

3010104

Conrod
Felt
Gale
Hzzen

DATE: 12/26/69

(

Sulfivan
Tavei
Soyuars
Tele. Bocm
Holmes
Gandy

RNING Tere oaw i =

Captioned individual who was drunk called the
Bureau twice during early morning hours of December 25,
1969. 1Initially he refused to identify himself, and
requested to know whethermas wanted
by the Bureau. His inquiry was turne owll.

A qguick check of Identification Division Records
an d he was possibly ideptical wit
FBI number SSN
at Mobile,

Alabama.

MSN born

he stated he was quite ;5

During Second call,
drunk and volunteered information identifying himself

with the above. He had nothing specific to offer but E .
gave every indication of having a detective complex. ! /
He is not wanted by the Bureau.
ACTION:
Refer to Crime Records so that consideration R
may be given to adding his name to Chronic Complainant .
index. kot el
b A ™
s Fuasr o= ‘(“'"
1l - Mr. Gale
1 - Mr. Cleveland mﬂ}
1 - Mr Jones “ y‘.’ -&9‘[
1 - Mrs Bellus \, U
1 - Mr Reilly { \j art ' m— &
xy DEC 30 125¢
JAR:mem 7/ - 5
(6) e

AN 4
41978 6///
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3010~104

siscn

i

UNITED STATY SOVERNMENT * ;f " :
Memorandum
Caonrad
. Mr. Rose n/ . pate. December 30, 1969 .
L/ ( 1 - Mr. Rosen Sullivan
1 - Mr. Malley Sovars —
' C.L. McGowan 2 . I - Mr. McGowan  forer
— ’ ‘ 1 - Mr. Pri
BRONX, NEW YORK
INFORMATION CONCERNING .
-7—_ -4 c - ; -

Captioned perSOns telephonically contacted the Bureau at
12/29/69 and spoke with Extra Duty Supervisor Charles E.

9:06 P. M.,
.Price,

=2ih & ¥ Soas

Ne York, and her immediate supervisor i
They related that this supervisor on 1

] 0 - S
is an£mployee of the U. S, Q t Office at 90 Church
18

Stre
a
2/16/69

They advised that this incident was reported to the local
police department in New York as well as to the U. S. Postal authorities
and they desired to know if the FBI could do anything concerning the
assault. They were advised that the U.S. Post Office has jurisdiction
over incidents of this nature occurring in U.S. Post Offices and that
if they had any further information to furnish, they should contact U. S.
Postal Inspectors in New York.

It was apparent thaq was under the influence of
alcohol as he was at times extremely inaudible in his speech and did not
want to accept the facts that these matters are handled by Post Office
authorities, becoming demanding that the FBI take over the investigation.

Only Bureau reference which appears to be identical with
ms 140-0-73870 in 1964 wherein his employment
was listed as a postal clerk and his ¥BI humber as hich

shows he was arrested by New York Police Department 1or 1€lonious assault.
This information was furnished the Civil Service Commission.

C

ACTION: None. }For 1nformat10n§£2 220 - g gjﬂl /)
, T it

CEPmd 5 ) F s e 5?/ v

Gy L 0 e Jan 517




OFTIOMAL FORM MO. 10 3010— 104
MAY 1942 EDITIQON
G GEM. IEG. mO. 27

UNITED STATE OVERNMENT

Memorandum
Conrad
Felt
TO : Mr. ROSE.F{,"; DATE: December 30, 1969 ;_;-
S
1 - Mr. Rosen i
FROM 1 - Mr. Malley Holnes
1 - Mr. McGowan foney
SUBJECT 1 - Mr. Price
7l s Bk
b7C ) "GASTONIA, NORTH CAROLINA 4P Wk
INFORMATION CONCERNING 7., v, ., 0.5 * [ 57T
AL /ci i

Captioned individual contacted Extra Duty Supervisor Charles E.
Price at 8:00 P. M., 12/29/69 and advised that he was concerned about
the local government and indicated that there appeared to be some type
swindling going on in Gastonia, North Carolina, and that this could
amount to approximately $36,000. q:ould not furnish any
specifics and seemed to ramble from one subject to another, appeared to

be under the influence of alcohol and advised that he was calling just

< rd -7/ tolet the Bureau know of his opinion. He was advised a record of his
T ~”  call would be made and that should he develop any information indicating
a possible violation of any Federal statute under which the FBI has
Pt investigative jurisdiction that he should contact the nearest FBI office.
_ Bureau file 66-3182-6702 appears identical toljjjjjna
_—— records that on 12/5/62 he called the Bureau and was very emotional

b?c -} to the point that he began to cry and complained that the Democrats
were out to get him.

ACTION: None. For information.

2 Rec- 134 66 - 3/39' g8 23

t 1""“ C"' - e
; PEC:mfd L ¢y Y, /> te Jri 5 1970
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UNITED STATE. ,OVERNMENT o
Bishop
Casper
Memorandum o
Felt
Guieﬁ
:Mr. W. C, Sullivan , G/ pATE.  1/2/70 Fogen
i Tovl
P Tele. Boom
:J- Ao SiZOO Holmes

Gondy

ﬁi 7,,,
INFORNATION CONCERNING ;
(- l}

Reference J, A, Sizoo to Mr, W. C. Sullivan memorandum,
dated 12/18/69,captioned as above, wherein it was related that
subject telephonically contacted Night Supervisor Albert B.
Knickrehm, Domestic Intelligence Division, on 12/15/69, saying
she had information concerning the Mafia and prostitution and
feared for her life. According to the Cleveland Office, the
subject is a cronic complainant and when interviewed had no
specific information to give.

On 1/1/70, subject contacted Supervisor Knickrehm
at his residence through the Bureau switchboard. She advised
that she was calling from Somerset, Pennsylvania, and was
enroute to Washington, D. C., with some opium which she said
she wanted to show to Knickrehm as she believed it has
something to do with the Mafia. Subject advised, however, o
that enroute she was stopped by the Pennsylvania State Police ;f
on the Pennsylvania Turnpike at Somerset because of her errati
driving. She stated that she was taken to a mental institution
and was being held there against her wishes. She was adviseqd
that this was a matter she would have to take up with her i
attorney and/or members of her family. She stated she desired
to talk to Supervisor Knickrehm concerning the opium that
she reportedly was carrying and she was instructed that any
information concerning narcotics she should give to the
Narcotics Bureau. She advised that Agents from the Cleveland
Office had previously given her the same instructions but
that she felt this was something the FBI should know about.

RECOMMENDATION:

Subject's name was previously placed in the
Cronic Complainant file in Division Nine,

A
P o) y WS 51508827

1 . ‘
- ; ) A
1 -k Sulltvan RN
4 = MNI's Q1400 \,\\ —i ‘-);J
1 - Mr., Knickrehm ] Fo
| Lk i
/47 -

L ENCIDSURE
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Lrboosh ——.

B Walter
Mokt .
A Memorandum e

paTe. December 24, 196\'11.1)'1{]2 3:1:?
‘ 4
AL

B (\‘"a.\( z

) LA, CALIFORNIA /ﬂ/é
TELEPHONE NUMBER 457-1177 :
Hcontacted the Bureau at 12:10 a.m., 12/24/69,

She stated she had previously cont San Diego
office and advised them that a few days agoﬂ was
involved in an auto accident as f received
injuries to his head. She addedmis engaged in
technical work for the Department o e Navy.

Her immediate co that a short time previous
to her call to San Diego,% while completely incoherent,

M-} had left their home and she wa atly concerned for his
=7 7 safety.

The writer contacted San Die rmined that
they have had quite a few contacts by Acc i
b7C l to Security Patrol Clerk Christeanseu, i1les show

is usually intoxicated when she calls. San Diego wil
full facts on this call as well as background on the

b7c -1 Bureau files were negative on-and_

ACTION
None. This is for information.
1 - Mr. DeLoach 03 éé -3 83 ﬂg[
1 -~ Mr. Sullivan - '
1 - Mr. Gale . s
1 - Mr. Cleveland =
1 - Mr. Rielly — oy 2 1_37{)
\

JAR:1ab ~ JE—-

(6) ' - S

o . S A e e —— -
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MAT 1942 EETHON
G3a GEW. MO, NO. 37 - - Tolsel ~— .
UNITED STATES' Gt ERNMENT . oo oasn f
b oo |
emorandum ot —
onrad i
Zad e Falt )
. C/ I/ \/ P e i
TO : Mr. W, C. Sullivan - DATE: 1/3/70 ol -
/{/ Tavel ,
‘ l] -~ Mr., Sullivan o ]
FROM : J. A. Sizoo 1l - Mr. Rosen
B'7 L‘-‘ 1l - Mr. Menzel

SUBJECT:

INFORMATION CONCERNING

- - . g - [y bl
- ST A - P
e e ::

The captioned person who would not furnish his address
telephonically contacted the Bureau at 10:55 a.m. 1/3/70

advising the Bureau operator that he desired to spe&k to the
FBI on a matter relating to "national security."

5’7 (~ \ — advised Extra Duty Supervisor George H.
o t

Menzel that a commercial aircraft would leave Oklahoma City

. within--the next 24 hours enroute to Washington, D.C,, and that
this plane would carry explosives for the purpose of immobilizing
parts of the District of Columbia, He added he wa
as to what specific locations were to be damaged. m
refused to advise the identity of persons or groups ch
a plot or the purpose for such action, He stated that he was

a aware of this matter since he was once a part of it.

Bj L“ Attempts to obtain additional details rronF
were negative and it should be noted that he spoke indistinctly
as though intoxicated and was belligerent throughout the call.
The call was 1nWy the operator who advised that the /

number to which charged the call was disconnectsd.
The conversation was !n!errupted while the operator checked
on charging the call to an unknown number Rock,
Arkansas. She subsequently advised that was no
known at this number and he would have to pay for the call

or discontinue same. After being argumentative with the operator

she-. advised that it Messary to cancel the call in

absence of payment by
5‘.7 .t_.-\ Special Agent Cleo Fowler, Oklahoma City, was
2

%
i
telephonically advised of th and stated that office had :
no record identifiable wit

o

BY.S

ALY INFORMATION CONTALNER

BEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE

and would notify Federal
Aviation « Administration (FAA) as to this call. Special Agent

Dimitry Droujinsky, WFO, was also telephonically advised and will
likewise notify FAA in Washington, D.C., and the Metropolitan
Police Department concerning this matter.

11 W8, o YSaL

For information. ~ R

{ /"6:.
//4?’/ ry R2JAN 7 1970 <

—————
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Federal Bureau of Investigation
Records Branr” -
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- ame Searching Unit - Room §527
@ ervice Unit - Room 6524
Forward to File Review
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.- L tiention _ﬁoff‘"
(Aot 0 Ltk 7 Tan P

Supervisor Roem  Ext.

Tvype of Keferences Requested:

—

L=

Regular Request (Analytical Search)
All References (Subversive & Nonsubversive)

Subversive References Cnly
Nonsubversive References Only

Main __ References Only

Type of Search Requested:

Restricted to Locality of

[:—-EY'Et Name Only (On the Nose)

W) —

B

Variations

_ -

Subiect

Birthdate & Piace

Address
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R#
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Date J' Zj’ Initials _&
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OPFTIOMAL MORM MO, 10 HI1o-104
AT 1942 EDITIOH T
G4 GEM. REG. NO. 27 -

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO . Mr. Rose ,‘r/' DATE:  January 6, 1970
PR ?
. rkff’/}"’

| 1 - Mr. Rosen
FROM :
C. L. McGo@‘:r"'?]"’ 1 - Mr, Malley

e P o Mr. McGowan
SUBJECT e w 1 - Mr. Hudson /

~ = r
/ A T LAYAA @ A ALWAWAM WAL
_" -
b”C -

Lo /] 5
PPy . CISCO, - P . ’lrﬁ‘; _
CALIFORNIA - COMPLAINANT _ ) _t",“ V{J/

S, s . o
At 9:55 p.m., 1-6-70, captioned individual telephonically

%e Bureau advising he was calling from Saigon, South Vietnam,

. . ...and stated hels a serviceman with the U.S. Army. He stated his wife
2 twenty-one years old, and his two rs,-
ll;ﬂC A aged two and one-hali and ‘ I years,

. Eve leR their residence a

Kentucky, apd allegedly travelie oriolk, Virginia, with an unknown
white male. #said he was furnished this information by his

lizabethtown,” ___. _._ =
mother -in-law who he did not name. equested FBI assist-
ance in locating his wife and children,

He was advised that the facts as presented (He stated his wife
accompanied the unknown white male willingly) did not constitute a violation
of Federal law over which the FBI would have jurisdiction and it would not

.be possible for the FBI to be of assistance to him. s
ACTION: /

It was suggested to?that he contact the legal officer
of his military unit for any counsel and assistance he might be able to offer.
b?C - The call was terminated at 10:00 p. m.

FJH:e1:g J
(5) RN £

o Lo-3I02- 852
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TO
A
/

FROM

OPTIONAL FORM HG. 10 Hig-108
MAY 1947 EDITIOM

GA GEIN. REG. NO. 27 -

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
A onr e rs v A 5 aan

viemoranaum

Mr. Bish DATE: 1-T7-T0

g

SUBJECT - — /- T ' -

blc-!

blc-!

S —
SAVANNAH, GEORGIA

REQUEST TO SEE AGENT FROM WASHINGTON

Y : -, oot
called the Bureau and spoke to SA Lear of the Crime Research Section.

She said she needed a conference with an Agent from
Washington about a confidential matter. She said she was out of a
Job, poor, hungry, and naked, and if she did not get help she would
go to the President of the United States. She said she had been sick
but was all right now but that "they" tried to make her believe her
troubles were domestic problems. She said everyone was prejudiced
against her and in her conversation she was very agitated.

She was advised to contact our Savannah Office if she
felt she could not discuss the matter on the phone but that no Agent
would be sent from Washington to contact her.

-

——

Bufiles contain no information identifiable with

b7+

;SL:;r;g__(?) N

RECOMMENDATION:
For informatio?b‘q ; \/ Y
Q’}i ﬁ REC 36
1 - Mr. DeLoach ! éé "'3/&2
1 - Mr. Bishop -
1 - Mr. Malmfeldt \ 3 awn -
1 - M. A. Jones N ©2 % e

/-

T er————



QFNQHAL FORM WO, 10 SSID—10e
MAY 1942 IDITHOM
G54 OEN. REG. HO. 17

Telagn e

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Lokosan
Moh:
Memorandum —
Fan
TO  Mr. R“"ﬁﬁﬁ paTE:  January 6, 1970 o
a Tun\!:ie‘flan
: : 1 - Mr. Rosen Sayars.
FrOM + €. L. McGowa 1 - Mr. Malley e—
1 - Mr. McGowan Gansy
supjecT: FRANCES ASHLEY, 1 - Mr. Hudson
COLUMBUS, GEORGIA - ;
COMPLAINANT S s iy RS
5/3 At 11:29 p.m,., 1-6-70, captioned individual telephonically

contacted the Bureau and advised someone had broken into her automobile
while it was parked in Columbus, Georgia, and various items including a
tape player were missing, She stated she had reported the matier to the

Columbus, Georgia, Police Department but also requested ¥BI assistance
in the investigation.

ACTION;

She was advised the matter does not constitute a Federal
violation over which the FBI would have jurisdiction and she should rely
on the investigative assistance of her local police department.

FJH: - \ ﬂ A
P (5‘;rgUY ; _\"gb N >4 )L__/
T

i
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OFTIOMNAL HORM %O, 10 010-104
MAY 1942 EDITION

O3a GEN. KIG. NO. 17 Tolszn

UNITED STATES GOvERNMENT feert ——
Monr
Memorandum
Tanrad
alt
TO © Mr. Roseﬁ/’7 DATE: January 8, 1970 é?i‘in
Sullvian
# . 1 - Mr. Rosen oy aes
L rom - C. L McGoyzfl 1 - Mr, Malley
A s A 1 - Mr. McGowan Gondy
SUBJECT% 1 - Mr. Hudson s
el WICHITA FALLS, - Gt
COMPLAINANT /v
y - Np—
Captioned individual telephoned the Bureau at 10:25 p. m.,
1-8-70, advising that he had been falsely accused by residents of
Wichita Falls, Texas, of kidnaping one%
LL9~.j He stated that this was a false accusation and that he had considerable
. 4 &' " information in his possession regarding crime in the area and that
o the District Attorney had not allowed him to testify before a local
R grand jury. *rambled considerably during his conversation
o and frequently repeated himself. He furnished no information of interest
A to the Bureau. i)
v
m Bureau file 44-21143 discloses the complainant made

unverified complaints against police officers and local officials in

Wichita Falls, Texas, in December, 1962.
ACTION: File for record purposes.

FJH: erg enan

(5) VT

| 780
i g L2 d
~i e SL-11z © s JAN 12 1970
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OFNIONAL FORM NO. 10 3010-104
MAY 1947 EDITION
034 GEN. RED. NO. 77 Tolsen

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT EZ#ZI’S
Memorandum L
Eonrud __1

Tele. Room
Holmes cmrmaee—

Gandy

TO : Mr. Bishop DATE:  1/9/70 é'%’
Sulliva
[ Tavel

— Seyars
\e_le%‘iol\-ﬁ Cells

b e oo C}y/ /. .";fvf}c'

On 1/9/70, captioned individual telephonically contacted .
the Bureau and stated that he wished to complain about the action of an
unnamed police officer in Parma who, the evening before, had stopped
him for a traffic violation. dPstated that a few hours before the
officer stopped him, he had been involved in a car accident in nearby

¢ .| Cleveland, and that the rear of his car was in a damaged condition.
According to BB 2fter the accident he had a few beers and, as he
was driving home, he decided to stay behind a police patrol car. This
patrol car signaled him to halt, and the officer asked him if he had been
drinking. When he replied in the affirmative, the officer asked him to
get out of the car and then directed him to walk a straight line,
stated that this was humiliating, and the officer made him do it in the

i street, The officer then gave him a ticket for following too close to his
e (the officer's) vehicle,

”tated that the officer did not touch him but

: he did not like the officer's attitude and manner of giving him a

; sobriety test, stated that he had not contacted police authorities

; b—)c.l since he did no ey would do anything, and he did not contact the
local FBI since he did not feel that he could trust them. When asked to
explain this last statement, he was evasive, and interviewing Agent in

no uncertain terms assured him that our local Office was completely
trustworthy.

Bufiles show that oneFf Cleveland,
Ohio, was a suspect in a 1961 Cleveland, Ohio, bank burglary investiga-
tion. This file reﬂects_vas a close associate of individuals
with criminal records, and since 1950, he had a record of some 27

arrests, ranging from various traffic violations pestxming to auto theft.

RECOMMENDATION REC-3 6.6_:_3/ 2 -883|
g;,:r_b;r /j‘ MNone. For information. 5 AN 12 197 !

1 - Mr. DeLoach ‘1(”/ 1 - Mr. Roseft™ mm— e}

Q/ 1 - Mr. Bishop 1 - M. A, Jones
C

TDH:mcb (9) CKilwg NSEAKCH



OFTIONAL 1ORM MO, 10 210104

Ota cev o, Wa. 27 v Tolson
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Ny | P’(‘b DeLosch
1

Memorandum J v/ @\VE

‘ . Fe
}7T0 : Mr. Ga DATE: December 23, 1969 gk

SulliVen ,,_,,{l,_._,__,
Tavel
So
FROM : W. V. Clevelan%\}“ Tele Poom

[ Holmes

/-r’« i< (o S

SURJECT: MRS. MARY REED -
SAN RAFAEL, CALIFQRNIAh_ FJ ,‘ k,47;,f
Mrs. Reed called at 7:15 a.m., 12/23/69, from
California demanding to speak to the Director. Call taken
by SA J. A, Reilly, Special Investigative Division, She w
told the Director was not available to speak with her. /

Caller stated she had long wanted to speak to the
Director and finally had worked up enough courage. Stated
she had a couple of questions to ask the Director, but
would not elaborate.

[

Became emotional asking "What is wrong with the h*dL’
country?' She continued by rambling from nonspecific to
nonspecific voicing fear of Central Intelligence Agency and

FBI. When queried as to her basis for fearing these groups,

she replied "They are sneaks. I do not like sneaky people.”

No identifiable information was located in Bureau
records.

While it could not be definitely determined, it
appears that Mrs. Reed was intoxicated or emotionally

unbalanced. AN

ACTION - REC3 é,é:_';_z_{_e—' &831

None. This is for information.

L)

:
T
1

3

1e Jan 12 1970

e ibadan . eI 7M1 Y

; 1 - Miss Holmes — =

L 1 - Mr. DelLoach ,

E-paity 1 - Mr. Bishop ’

e 1 - Mr. Gale /
1 - Mr. Cleveland . .
1 - Mr. Reilly ol 3 B
1 - Mr. M. A, Jones % ,]1 '
JAR:1ab - )(
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Totsen
Cetoach .
Walters
x Mohr

8 Bishop
Casper
Catlahan
Conrcd

Felt
Gale
Hosen
Suilsvan
Tavel

Sovars

Telz. Ssom

Holmes
Gangy

1 - Mr. Fipp

1=-13=70

Airtel

To: 8SAC, Buffalo

From: Director, ¥BI

Market Station, alo, New York, telephoned eadquarters
at 12:35 am 1-13-70 ntnting he 19 an informant of the Buffalo
office. His speech was largely incoherent and purpose of his

call was not clear. He made smseveral references to Judge Henderson
of the 4th Precinct, Buffalo, stating Judge Henderson is rail-
roading guys who talk too muc them placed in jail for a
while to keep them quiet, and is trying to get more
information along this line. ed to himself as a "spread-

eagle” informant who has worked in the past for FBI and Secret
Service as an informant.

Bureau indices contain no information identifiable

wit
- MAILED 1L
YJAN1 81970 o
, oy,
- COMM-FBI ) _hﬂf
WWW:bas .
(5) /J&A’ {\J

g;u - §833

19 JAN 14 1970
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OFTIONAL PORM NO. 10 010104
MAY 1842 IDITION -
Qi OEN. O, WO, 27 Laisen

UNITED STATES GOVE JIMENT | CeLoach
Memorandum

TO : Mr. Bi

Yz e

Walters .

Mohr

op
asper
Callahan
Conrad
Feit

Gole
Rosen
Sulliven
Tavel

|

pate: 1/15/70

Jeyars
FROM Tele. Room
Holmes
Gandy
e A FEN
DE LAND, FLORIDA co Ot Q oy e
/-,"f,_,'L, f‘": /’{ it

I" 1
Captioned individual called {he Bureau late yesterday,
1/14/170, and spoke with SA James C. Farrington. ﬁabegan
his conversation by advising that he had made deposits in the DelLand
State Bank, DeLand, Florida, but they are refusing to honor his checks.
He then became very excited, rambled extensively and indicated that he
was willing to die for the "cause' which he failed to explain. When
advised that the matter about which he spoke did not appear to come

within the jurisdiction of the FBI, he immediately terminated his
conversation.

Our files reveal no information identifiable with
captioned individual.

RECOMMENDATION:

S For information in the event— calls the
b7c - Bureau again.

4 Q'Lu

o 66-5/59 -3834

§  JAN 19 1970
1 - Mr. Malmfeldt
1-M. A Jones — e

o

JCF:pafL
: @ !
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OPNICNAL FORM NG, 10 2010-104
wAY LIAT RGUNEN |
GiA GEM, BEG. WO, 37 Tolson

UNITED STATES JOVERNMENT Celoach

Walters

Memorandum

Conrad
Felt

TO . Mr. Rose / DATE:  January 12, 1970 O —
Sullivan
Tave!
_ 1l - Mr. Rosen Trotter
FROM & . L. MeGo 1 - Mr, Malley femes o
1l - Mr. McGowan Gandy
1 - Mr, Hudson

- SUBJECT_ COMPLAINANT

b~ Tl g e G i

Ny
At 3:05 a. m., 1/12/70, captioned individual
telephoned the Bureau and advised he wished to contact
the police department regarding information concern
! .} the whereabouts of a iirson wanted for murder. #
b stated he resided at N.W,, in an art-
ment and that uniformed pPoT e OITicers had previously

been at the apartment when he was unavailable. He was

advised to immediately contact the Metropohtan Police
Department. -1

-

‘%

‘ S

At 3:10 a.m., 1/12/70, the above information .
was telephonically furnished to Detective Cannon,
Homicide Bureau, Metropolitan Police Department.

ACTION: File for record purposes,

Y REC.64 an 853 5
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FROM

SUBJECT:
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g |3

OPTIONMAL PORM NO. 1D
MAY 1947 IDITION
Gia GEIN. MEG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES

3010104

VERNMENT

Memorandum

/ \
., /4-/
y
A. A, Staﬁen(
- .
‘ v,
R.“B. CAMERON <

INFORMATION CONCERNING

TE L E

Telson o —
Celoazh

Waolters

Mohr
Bishop e
Caspel m——
Callghat —
Conrad — .
Felt

Gaie _

Rosen
Sulhivon e —
Tavel

Soyars
Tele. Room
Holmes
Gandy

" The captioned individual of Waycross, Georgia,
telephonically contacted the Bureau at 11:29 p.m., 1/18/70,
and stated that he had awakened from a "black out” or deep

sleep and found that a

had anrmassand T ‘\non
Laa gppareinvay

$alran Fr R
[ =gy ¥ bancll J-‘UI.I.I Ak .L:,

.32 caliber Smith and Wesson revolver

tradlar W
vidaall, LT

t+hat

end A
P A A Nl widEA W

the gun had been registered but he could not give any
details nor could he furnish the serial number of the weapon.

He was advised that no assistance could be given
to him inasmuch as there was no FBI jurisdiction and he had
indicated he had called merely to notify the Bureau that

his revolver had been stolen.

No information identifiable with the caller

located in Bureau files,

ACTION:
Tor record nurnoceas
FL AavblLahe puipVeTo
1 - Mr, Gale
T | 7 2, LQh o813
d = MI'. widlivil
l - Mr,

Leggett

[ b

e
~8
U

o

e
L

5936

REC-10 L6-3/82

TEai o~ — [

T4 JAN 201970
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 $010=-104
MAY 1942 EDINON
O3k GEN. G NO. 37 Tolsen —oooo—

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Deloach —.——

Waiters

Mohr e

Memorandum S p—
Catlohan ————

- Conzad

Felt

To DATE: January 19, 1970 Gaie ———
osen
Sullivan
Tavel
4 Soyars
FROM A, A, Staffeldtd//
Holmes ———e—
O Gandy
SUBJECT: S

hc-! INFORMATION CONCERNING 7€ = 7<vé (7etS

v The captioned individual of“ .

A FNew QOrleans, Louisiana, telephonically contacted

,q)‘ , e Bureau at 11:10 p.m., 1/18/70, and stated that her

p‘/c -} boy friend, not identified, had been arrested by New Orleans

/ Police on a charge of assault, She stated that she wanted
to make bond for him but claimed she had been unable to

< contact local authorities because they were all out drinking.

e i * was not specific and rambling in her
Bkt conversation and appeared to be under the influence of liquor
T b?c-; at the time of her call. No record identifiable with her in
= 1 Bureau files,

ACTION:
;1 For record purposes.
. )
- IJ“’. —
; Q L1
‘. f‘Ll
L !h C) hl'
5 ‘ &)\//x v
- REC72 44542 - BT
1l - Mr. Gale T ——
1 - Mr. Staffeld .
1 - Mr, Leggett T4 UrN 201079
JGL:ifp T ————
L : ‘(4)_ o

T Tond



OPTIONAL FORM MG 19 $010-108
MAY 14T EDITION
GlA GIN. G, NO. 1P

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : un. GALE (-;?‘ -
N ;'l' /
FROM : A, A, Sta.ffe?/

SUBJECT
bk"’ Harvey, Louisiana
INFORMATION CONCERNING T
DTEL 2%

At 9:50 P.M, 1-14-70, _telenhonicallv contacted

LA A= S

the Bureau and spoke with SA John Robert Bz Barron, night supervisor,

,’r .| Special Investigative Division.

was rambling in his conversation stating the

het +h e B
purpose o1 his call was to report that three Negro girls, whom he

would not name, had come and advised him that they had been
propositioned by white males. He advised he has had differences
b?c-[ with the U, 8. Government before and in his opinion, he could charge
the Attorney General and President Nixon with malfeasance of office
and dereliction of duty. He indicated he was going to make a press
release the following day and expose this scandal. g A

/ x
m was advised he should refer his complaint to \
b?t'.'l local author e8 as the FBI had no jurisdiction in this matter.

On basis of available information, no record identifiable

bi-| with -could be located in Bureau files.

ACTION:
For information.
1 - Mr. Bishop i
1l -« Mr. Gale
1 - Hr. Staffeld
1l = Mr. Barron

JRB: aEl 11
w»ﬁ?rwéfi / bk - 323 -J3Y

'/\ /,,// ——

17 JAN 21 1970
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OPTHOMAL FORM MNO. 10 5010- 104
MAY FFAT EDITION

Gha GEN. REG. NG, 17 ’ Teleon
UNITED STATES /VERNMENT feloa
kiohr
Rish
’Cssspc:r
emoranaum
Callghan
Conrad
Nty ] Fel
TC Mr. Gale ' : DATE: January 23, 1870 Gals
. Hosen
L_.{ . ": Sullivan
. Tavel

FROM : W, V., Clevela

f Lo et S r e o
P ! f Gandy

blc-1 g LAND, FLORIDA
~ INFORMATION CONCERNING

At 4:45 a.m., 1/23/70, captioned person called
and spoke to SA D. H. Young. She referred to herself as
"R "Doctor." She wanted Young to call someone in the
- ’ Sheriff's Office in DelLand and have them send someone to
Pty ;b’c' “ther's trailer in DelLand to get the keys to her,

“e , car, as she needed the car to make a trip She
- cou give no logical, coherent reason why she could not
get the keys herself. She said she had called the sheriff's

£ office and they would not send a man.
w4 She was told that we could not make any such )(\4
= call. The files contain nothing which could be identified

with her.

ks ACTION
: File.
f 1) y L
5 (fﬂwiiin\’yxai
P A _ =z ':;‘§7
v, o 3
ReC 12 . JAN 28 1970
; . | v——- . —--—a:% f;
:; 1 - Mr. Gale o
g:,j 1 - Mr. Cleveland (4
- B 1 - Mr. Young y \
= g
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OPTICHAL FORM NO. 10 010104
aaY 1941 IDITION
GSa GEN. £EG. NG. 37

UNITED STATR 3OVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO . Mr. Bép 1 pate:  1/26/70
' »

/- M y
FROM : . 7

a1y
sunjecy’ LIQUOR STORE '

MOUNT RAINIER, MARYLAND

'ILLEGAL SALE OF GUNS U* :

ANONYMOUS CALLER--COMPLAINANT é /

(—T " f ;'/7 .’ . »
B ’f L Nl

A woman, who refused to identify herself, telephoned
the Bureau on 1/23/70 and advised SA Leon M. Gaskill that she had
been attempting to contact Chief of Police Jerry Wilson, Metropolitan
Police Department, all day relative to the matter of interest to her.

\

ers

Moh
Bishop
Casper
Callahan
Cenrad
Felt
Gal
By
C

-k

Seyars

Tele. Reom
Holmes
Gandy

She stated that she is concerned about Negroes getting guns and ammunition
too easily to use in illegal activities. She stated that her husband is a

that guns are being sold illegally to Negroes out of a lot located behind some

l foreman of Negro laborers and had been told by a Negro confidant of his

liquor store in Mount Rainier, Maryland. She stated that she had determj
through the telephone directory that there are five liquor stores located

in Mount Rainier. She suggested that we might want to check and find

out wh ich liquor store is selling the guns. She could furnish no additional

information regarding this matter. '_/7 WW

Bureau jurisdiction was explained to her and she indicated

that she intended to give the same information to Chief Wilson

RECOMMENDATION:

No action, For information.

1- Mr. DeLoaXL

1 - Mr. Bishop

2R

_ N
1- M. A, Jones ~ REC—?Z ,
2 46-3/82-5590

LMG:paa/clg, {(
(5) &/ a T4 JAN 20 1570
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

' ect was interviewed at her residence
San Diego, on 10/11/68 for 1 hour and 15 minute
was app t that she 1s mentally unbalanced &nd durlng the

OFTIONAL FORM NO. 10 015-108
MAY 192 EDITION
GEA GEN. REG. NO. I7

UNITED STATES GO» cRNMENT

Memorandum

DIRECTOR, FBI lXDM‘E: 1/27/70
ATTN: GENERAL INVESTIGAT DIVISION

SAC, SAN DIERO (62-1577) AP)
o -y

Harrassing 1clephone Calls

Re Bureau airtel, 6/5/64, and San Diego letter
to the Bureau, 6/8/64.

Subject has been a chronic "nut" caller since 1963.
Her contact with this office, always by telephone, has been
characterized by fluctuating perlods of intensity, during
which heér calls will vary from a feéw pér day to as many as
sixty times during an eight-hour period. In recent years,
hér calls have becomé more frequent and persistent. She
is irrational in her statements and has no information of
interest to the Bureau, 38he frequently calls at three to
four minute intervals and her conversatlion is entirely one-
sided. She rambles on incoherently, ignoring efforts to
interrupt her.

On 10/8/68, two Special Agents attempted to contact
subject at her homeé. S5She did not admit them fo her residence
and ilmmediately telephoned this office, stating that after
calliing this office for seven years, she expecsgf that anyone

wishing to speak with her would at least make appolntment.

SR —
»

1 4
;;:37
interview it was imposslible to correctly define the nature of
her complaint., She is obsessed with a notion that there is
a national and international conspiracy organized by “peopile
from the South" to destroy the social and political structure

of this country.

=§l
- Bureau v
- San Diego
JWJ: tld REC-123
(4) =
P

Do < |




8D 62-1577

?

[

Estated that she is marr
Ea retired Navy Chief employed as a
ed States Naval Tralning Center, S +« She claimed

b?c-l to have a sister who has been confined to a mental institu-
tion for over eighteen years, She stated that her husband
has left her twice, attempting to obtain a2 divorce, but as

of October, 1968, they were living together.

qconceded that her calls to this office were
disruptive and she stated that she spaced her calls by two
b?c-l and three minute intervals in order to force someéone to talk
to her, o
Lo her

Ewas admonished to refraln from making further
bl¢-) nuisance ca o this office, -

In recent weeks subject's contacts with this office
by telephone, both during the day and at night, have been
particularly frequent. On 12/13/69, she made herself a constant
nuisance during the Saturday day shift, and during the evening
shift that date, she called this office sixty times. The inter-
- ruptions caused by her phone calls is very disruptive to our
Y operation, and I feel that some positive action must be taken

- at this time.

L ]
)
i The problem has been discussed with the Chief Special
j Agents Office, Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Company. They
advised that the California Penal Code makes nuisance calls

) a violation of Section 653 M and that a complaint could be
B filed by someéone from this office, whereupon somé appropriate
’Lg legal steps can be taken,

i The Chief Special Agent further suggested that numerous
3 méchanical ways of preventing subject from calling this office

; could be explored and they would be willing to undertake such

an effort at our request,

wmm A letter will be furnished the phone company,
formally protesting subject's harassing activities and requesting

that some positive action be taken to event he annoying
p7¢-l  this orfice any further. In addition, will be

-2 -




SD 62-1577

contacted in order to prevail upon him to have his wife stop
annoying this office.

This matter will be discussed with the District

Attorney in an effort to determine what legal measures can
be taken.

i
»
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R [ S —
R \v/ MR. TOLSON !/
Do
& OFFICE OF DIRECTOR MR. DELO ACH
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION MR, WAL TERS
UNITED STATES DERARTMENT OF JUSTICE
4:19PM February 2, 1470 F'_'

/ MR, Ki:ll‘
Mr. ODESSA FELACTU, telephoned R commAD
from New York City and asked to

s MR. FEL T
speak to the Director. he stated he .. ...
knew the Director from Delmar, MR. ROSEN
California., MR BULLIVAN

MR. TAVEL

The Director said he did not know Mr. ™% ovars _______~
Felactu. Le was then offered the MA. JONES
services of an assistant which he
declined.

AN

TELE. ROOM

MIS55 HOLMES

MRS. METCALF

s
MLSS GANDOY _—
He asked that the Director be advised of his call and A
: that he would try to contact the Director again at a -
" later date,

Mr. Felactu was assured the Director would be
advised of his call and the call was then terminated.

Bureau files are being checked. -

%
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UNITED STATES OVERNMENT EZ?Z —
Mohr
) Memorandum s
N Callghan —_—
Contad
Felt
TO : Mr. Roseggﬂ paTe: February 1, 1970 Gale
4 Sullivan
- 1 - Mr. Rosen S
FROM . S ele. Room
R. L Shroder 1 - Mr. Malley et @
/ 1 - Mr. Shroder amdy
SUBJECT: 1 - Mr. Lyles

., ROANOKE, V
b7  TELEPHONE
INFORMATION CONCERNING

On 1-31-70, at 10:40 p. m., captioned person telephoned
xtra-Duty Supervisor Chﬁ&es W. Lyles concern'mg problems he was
"ii‘g with his bUIl age 18. E_‘P_F_i_.uﬁ
glne i{ . VY N
aid his son’is a tollege student also engaged
in a business venture, and had permission to use his

blc-| F car for "reasona o and from college and
3 ating; however, the son is now using the car full time and won't

, return it. ?said he has paid for the license tags and
. insurance on the car and is upset because his son won't cooperate

< with him.
N Fwas tactfully advised that based on the information
b\7c'i he had furnished, no violation under jurisdiction of this Bureau was
f' indicated. It was suggested that he might consider taking this matter )

up with appropriate local authorities or counsel of his choosing.

p7¢ -] Bureau files contain no information identifiable with-/'/

" ACTION: For record purposes.

b
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OSA GEN. REG. MO, 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Mr. Gale .
- Voo

¥. V. c1eve1agﬁy’

UNITED STATES NAVY
HONOLULU, HAWAII
INFORMATION CONCERNING

At 8:40 a.m.,

Honolulu and spoke to SA D. H. Young.

paTE: 1/31/70
"'.;" , Cf}‘//f.

@/m@/

1/31/70, captioned person called from
The only information

7

Tolson R

Zeloach

Waltets

Mokr

Rishop
Casper
Callahan
Conrad

Feit

Gale
Haser

\ Sultivan
. Scyars
C," Tele. Soom
Holmes

Gandy

J%JD

avel

she would give was that her husband is in the Navy and they

are stationed on one of the bases in Honolulu,

She said that her life had been threatened but

she did not know who had threatened her.

She said she

had called the Honolulu Police Department and the base
police where they live and that they would do nothing
about it because they thought she was crazy.

Qur lack of jurisdict
and it was suggested that she t
her husband which she sai
no information concerning

ACTION:

File.

1 - Mr. Gale
1 - Mr. Cleveland
1 - Mr. Young

DHY : dbh

(4) thJ
/77

59FE81 11870
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ake the matter up with

i
i ihi iould do. The files contai
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UNITED STATE: OVERNMENT

Memorandum

Conrad

Teit

O DATE: January 31, 1970 Gete
Sullivan
Tavel
1 - Mr. Rosen Seyars
FROM %R' L Shrolie,r 1 - Mr. Malley bt

o
iy

SUBJECT;

h
iy
m

Gandy

1 - Mr. Shroder
1 - Mr. Peelman

p7c PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA. __.

INFORMATION CONCERNING

1-31-70, at 2:05 a. m., captioned person, telephone number
telephoned Extra-Duty Supervisor James S, Peelman

3
~ tatoad ha ic a Na +irnoo
n an agitateda and p"‘edﬂ"ly drunk condition stated he is a NAvy Tetiree

employee of the Post Office, 30th Street Station, Badge Number
He said he has called the Postal Inspector and FBI in Philadelphia
in an effort to furnish information regarding thefts from the mails. He
requested the Postal Inspector to come out to his home within the hour.

He was advised that the Postal Inspector was the proper person

ndle this matter and that the FBI cannot investigate the matter. He
he would call the Postal Insnector again,

s A (<28 ¥1]

p7¢-1 Bureau files contain no information identifiable with-
ACTION: For information.
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SAC, Birmingham 2-3-70

Director, ¥Bl

Orfl EPHoNE CALLS
St

INFORMATI

F of the above address telephonically
contacte e reau on the evening of 2-3-70 and at the outset
of the call rambled on rather incoherently insisting that all
jb?c.‘-—l people appear to be against him. He advised that he has

previcusly talked tc Agents in the Huntasville offics but did

not elaborate as to what topic was discussed. He continued to
renble on incoherently and appeared to be a person in need of
psychiatric treatment inasmuch as he did not sound inebriated.

Bu ndices contain no information identifiable
bk-] with

This is being fuMour office for inforcation
due to the fact it appears will poasibly attempt to

b7¢-) contact Agents in your Hunt8Ville offiee.

b

!.n
B
..ﬂ, ‘.M!F.’. P]

L ik bty

s alboi i Meddisd - B Bl a5,
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Lok
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' [CSILED 24
-

———

' i
b ows

‘ COWI-FBI
-l NOTE: called the Bureau at 5:50 P .M, 2-3-70 and
b?C spoke wi SA R. F, Hogan, Special Investigative Division,

! Totson -
£ E{Jh};f’s: REC 12 L é _3/&02 - ?g q:j
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OFTIONAL FORR MO, 10 3010—108
MAY 1743 EDITION I ol ion
%A GEM. MG, NO. 37 Tol T e———

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT S —

Memorandum 1 - Mr. Rosen

1 - m.‘ Halley Caltahen

Tonrad

Feir

DATE: February 4, 1970 o

PREAT,

Sullrvan

Mr, Bosgiizﬂ

1 - Mr. Scatterday .7

!
G. H, Scatterd

1 - Mr, Peelman Tele. foow ——
L Y Sandy .
| CHICAGO HEIGHTS, ILLINOIS Of[, I TR N A P
INFORMATION CONCERNING P —
On uary 4, 1970 235 captioned individual
residing at Chicago

Heights, Illinos, telephonically contacted extra-duty super-
visor James S, Peelman and advised that for the last 10 years
he and his family have been subjected to various pressures.
He indicated that he has lost jobs in various parts of the
State of Illincis and on one occasion, a rock had been thrown
at his trailer, No indication was given that any race
aspects are involved in any of the threats,

during the call seemed to ramble and kept
trying to come up with a vidation which the FBI might

. -

have jurisdiction over. He was advised that any threat or any
action taken against him or his family should be immediately
reported to the local police agency, and that the FBI had Ry
no investigative jurisdiction over matters he related, /4

Bufiles based upon the ahove information reveal /
no information identifiable with

ACTION: For information,

J5P:ssc
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ais ¥
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Tolson — .

UNITED STATES  JVERNMENT e
Menr —
Bishol
Memorandum T
Conrgd
“A ) Eéii‘L__
TO Mr, Gale }C\f,v@( DATE:  2/8/70 S —
Sullivan

Tavel
S:ym's
FROM : W, V, ClevelanHM- o Tele. Room
- : . - Holmes
? 4 s -

blc4 AMES, IOWA Uﬂftv ﬂl/
INFORMATION CONCERNING

b7c-

mwants the FBI to investigate the
an edical Clinic in Ames, Iowa, but could give no
1

eason why an lnvestlgatlon should be undertaken.

b7¢' o No record in Bufiles regarding—

ACTION: For information.
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FROM
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v I o

Y

.‘.- E . J.“

" Ay
SUBJECT: JOHN CREIGHTON

o8

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 S010-108
MAY 1943 IDITOM

GSa GEN. REG. NO_ 2T TD:_'SOH»-
UNITED STATES JVERNMENT oo
!é?:}:np
emoranaum Cazper
Cygllahan
Contad

Felt

Mr. Rose 7 DATE: February 6, 1370 Gole ————

Sullivan

; 1l - Mr. Rosen o

G. H. Scatter 1 - Mr. Ma 1ley Telle. Room
B 1 - Mr. Scatterday Lo
—— 1l - Mr. Peelman

"INFORMATION CONCERNING

T P Ll S

J -

On 2/6/70, 12:35 a.m., captioned individual calling
from New York City, telephonically advised EDS James S. Peelman
that he had been drinking tonight and decided to call the
Bureau. During the conversation of approximately six minutes,
Creighton spoke of many subjects. Generally he delt with a
robbery of his person in Canada, which matter had been reported
to the Royal Canadian Mounted Police, He commented that the
Royal Canadian Mounted Police know him like a2 book. He mentioned
that among his effects that were taken were his U. 8. Passport.
Inquiry was made of him if he has contacted the State Department
regarding the loss of his psssport. He stated that he would
not call them that he was telling the FBI. He indicated he had
been in contact with the Bureau in the past on some matters
that he could not get into a newspaper.

Bufiles based on the above informationoontain no
record identifiable with Creighton.
;ffl;f

ACTION: For information.
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UNITED STATES GO . cRNMENT

wro—wé

Telsan
Celoach
Walters

KMahr

Memorandum
r 3 Ezn'_c;;n

] Felr

‘' Mr. W, C. Bullivan '0(7{> DATE: 2-4=-70 Gale
Tavel -

Soyats

Tele. Room
Holmes
Gandy
Q, e /7.

ANV
At 1:45 a.m., on 2-4-70, captioned subject 7‘%

telephonically contacted the Bureau and advised SA

James E. Nolan, Midnight Supervisor, Domestic Intelli-

gence Division, that a female clerk at the Greyhound Bus

station in San Bernadino, California, had refused to

sell him a bus ticket to Las Vegas, Nevada,

_ states that he was a veteran and was
attempting to reach a veterans hospital in Las Vegas and
that he had been issued a travel voucher by the Veterans
Adninistration for his ticket.

“who was somewhat incoherent, stated
that he was and that the clerk at the bus station '
held a grudge against his family. He stated that he

had also advised the Los Angeles Office and the
San Bernadino Police Depariment concerning this matter.

ACTION:
None. For information,
1 -~ Mr, A. Rosen é _2/52 - 55
1l - Mr. W, C, Sullivan /é 3/ f y?
1 - Mr. J. A. Sizoo0 — — i f L
1 - Mr, J, E. Nolan EG-ZR rE= T re AT
(3} %]
JEN:plm
(%) o oS 1p vemn
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UNITED STATES )VERNMENT Celoscs
KMohe —
Bishop
Memorandum e
Conlradl
r 1 Felt

»‘ ﬁ’]ﬂ_'_
TO . Mr. Gale {}\ DATE: 2/8/70 ;Q]E'Pr,

e
/. % Sull:van e
S Tavel
Sayars
FROM = W. V, Clevelan{i/Uv\/ue/M O . Jle Foer
-‘-?f.;" . fl‘a. . : / !
ONCERNING

Gandy

brc - {ﬂ«

atcizopn  2/7/70, I

b?ﬂ / Jappa, Maryland, telephonically contacted
- Xira .

. Lavin.

complained her husband has been beating,
choking an rowing her around for 25 years and she wants a
divorce. She mentioned her two children, aged 23 and 21,
know of their father's beating her but do nothing about it.

was advised to consult her attorney or
seek pastora elp but the matter was not one over which theé.
FBI had any jurisdiction. /7

ACTION: For information.

- Mr. Cleveland

f\lR‘B/I-JI:; Lavin :18'95’ éé 'S/Jo-l _gw
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UNITED STATE .OVERNMENT

Memorandum
TC Mr, Roseny DATE: Februarv 2 1970
ELDrUATY <O, i57{V foees
[ ‘,"”,.J - Sulhivan ——
i 1 « Mr. Rosen Sovars
FROM R. I. Shroder l - Mr. I‘Blley Teje. Foom
B 1 - Mr, Shroder S
v 1l - Mr, OiKeeffe
SUBJECT: LIN'B(I(YERS l - Mr, Bishop
WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 1l - Mr. Daunt

At approximately 11:00 a.m. Miss Myers called from
the DuPont Cerporsztion, Wilmington, Delaware, and spoke with
SA James P, O!Keeffe, She advised she was doing research for
DuPort and requested information concerning the number of
bank robberies in 1968 as well as other information relating
to increases experienced in forgeries throughout the
United States., She advised the DuPont library had a copy of
the Uniferm Crime Reports release and all the detailed
information she desired was not set forth thereln,

rirates Miss Myers was advised the information she requested
was not readily avallable and she was referred to PFublic

Source Information such as the Director's testimony before the
Appropriations Committee. She appeared satisfied and expressed

appreciation, -

Loy ACTION: Above for information. AN
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UNITED STATES GOv<RNMENT

Memorandum

TO + : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 3/4/70

.

FROM //ﬂ SAC, CINCINNATI (62-3165) (C)
v

susjec: —

p7c -1 ~LANSING,
TELEPHONE
INFORMATION CONCERNING

F AR e - e
. v g — R

ReBuairtel to Cincinnati, 2/19/70.

The following investigation was conducted by
SA B, GENE WYATT:

Chief of Police JOHN VARGO, Martins Ferry, Ohio,
was contacted on 2/26/70, at which time he advised that to
b7c,| his knowledge there is presently no strike or other labor

problem at Bean's Foundry, Martins Ferry, Ohio VARGO

o A - . L A AP RRLE W

advised there is no record in the files of that depart-
_ ment for

Deputy JOSEPH POLLOCK, Belmont County SO, St.
Clairsville, Ohio, on 2/27/70, advised that there is no

! 7¢-| arre les of that department identifiable ..
e el z
: n After unsuccessful attempts to contact _

e g 7C'| at his residence and place of employment on 2/26-27/70, he
‘ was contacted on 3/2/70.
’ /! madvised he had called the FBI on 2/18/70
é L because he did n know what other agency to contact. He

said that he had been injured on his job recently and working
conditions at his place of employment, Bean's Foundry, Martins
Ferry, Ohio, are very unsafe, He said that since his accident,
he has been campaigning to obtain safer working conditions at

=
o
<

- the plant, His employers have threatened to "lay_bdim off" on
ff“’-_"z’i several occasions since he started his campaign. ”
i said that he had brought the unsafe working conditions a

the plant to the attention of his local union officials and
Congressman WAYNE L, HAYS, He said he had not heard anythin

28 - 38R ~83°
' l/-nggilr:nati ?E‘{"‘D é 6 3
Kg BGW/\pa%Jq ™ EI-ug R A

(3) < :
S R
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CI 62-3165

from either his union officials or HAYS and did not know
if they were going to take any action.

“advised that he holds no position in
his local union, Local 5199 of the United Steelworkers
of America, and 1s a laborer at Bean 8 Foundry. He stated

dhhnd Fhara _—n.-n-. nihaee ddosmeerdn 40 APLand
wikia L buﬁlﬁ LB MiCDTLUW ’ il I-ypﬂ Ul J.II.UUI. UJ.BPU\-V ili e€jyiecy

at the plant.

qsaid that the meeting at the plant on
2/20/70 was regarding air pollution and not unsafe working
conditions at the plant as he had previously indicated.

He did not atte 1 meeting and does not know what action
had been taken.msaid that neither he mor any member
of his family ha any threats of physical harm as a
result of his campaign or attendance at any meetings.

_was advised that the FBI had no jurisdiction
in the matters as explained by him and that these matters should

b7c_,‘ m;ad through his union representatives and employers.

asked if there was a governmental agency which
. of Labor handles these matters.

abor problems and was advised that the U, S, Department

FBI jurisdiction was explained and_ advised
that if anything occurred which falls wit hin this jurisdiction,
b?C dl he would contact the FBI Office at Steubenville, Ohio.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT %h’t
oht
Memorandum
LY i Cailahan
Conrad
s | Felt
To © Mr. Gale \\\&:\l DATE: 3/9/70 Gale
: ]Sq:l??:on
- .. Tavel
_ FROM : - |', "1 awal --.LA T\ W./ _b EPE A / Sovars
| - vawvva.q.ljvv v 74

——

7& L 12 .’7.‘2’.'5"—"’-" fom ? ] ' : 2:::;.:5
SUBJECT:
b7 [ : _ R v
' San Franclsco, Calliornia
| INFORMATION CONCERNING

An individual who identified himself as captioned
telephonically contacted the Bureau on 3/8/70 and stated he
feared the President might become a ''queer."” He stated he had
previously furnished this information to the FBI and made no
further comment.

L There is no record of— or his prisy call

v ~3 in Bureau files or the files of the San Francisco Office.

ﬁ b7c..l The San Francisco Police artment contains no record
identifiable with

- The address given by*s in a "skid-row"
‘_-.&_1 b‘)c.] 1area which is frequented by alcoholics.

4

ACTION:
In view of the nature of Pcoments,
b7¢ 4 it is recommended no further action taken in this matter.
" RECS7 383
- , - -
1 - lr. DeLOSOh “ 3/0 L e wr R nmm—
1l - Mr. Bishop , _"
12 Mr. Cleveland ” \L/ o MAR1O 70
l - Mr, Connell o o
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT st
Maohr
Memorandu
m Casper
Calighan
(ﬁ . Conrad
Felt
TO Mr, Rosen g paTE: March 9, 1970 gle
- Sullivan
1 - Mr. Rosen Sovet
FROM : C= BQLZ/\\! 1 - Mr. Mallaev Te\;:fsﬂcom
AvVe e B ATATRRS = S HDLITIES
1 - Mr, Bolz Gardy
SUBJECT: 1 - Mr. Rhyne

B | |0 MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION
ed ¥ DIC7! (ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION)

Ny - .o, New York,
telephonically contacted Extra Duty Supervisor Louis E. Rhyne,

aﬁ- - | at 4:30 p.m., 3-8-70. She related a rambling story concerning
ER bic-l  etforts by unkmwn individuals to buy her property and claimed she
< was being harrassed.
R @‘4
o ACTION: For information.
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PR VRN ST

BAC, Ban Diego 2/9/70

Dimtjor , ¥BX

0 I

Te /. o Calds
SIDE, IFORNIA /e AC’,{pAO we VA
INFORMATION CONCERNING

This confirms telepho
Echruary 8, informing you that

' Lake Side, CiIilornlas, telephonme
b?C" ed the Bureau telephonically on
February 8, 1970, at 6:30 a.m.

“advised he has information pertaining
to the security of the United SBtates and he wants an

b7 -l Agentsto interview him on February 8, 1970. He sald he
¢ must be interviewed on February 9, and he has no preference
as to the time of the interview.
On the basis of imited identification data
b')c..] there is no record of in Bureau indices. Ry
1 -~ Domestic Intelligence Division
ta_ ., NOTE: —telephoned on 2/8/70 and furnished the
c-i ‘information to SA A, 3. Splendore, Special Investigative
Division. This inferrmation was furnished to the security
~arrol clerk in San Diego office at 7:00 A on 2/2/70.
MAILED 3 -
FEBO -1970 Lb- 3182 - f8 55
| counrst | REC3S ) ci)0 esg,
- HUS:CNJ e - - A s
— [aY r. L N -
Detoach ——— At v
w:;lhlrers_—— ID FEB 10 1970
Bishop — (f v

Cailaken —
Contad — ——
Felt
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Del-oach

Walters

Mohr — o o —
Memorandum E=
Conrod
TO : Mr, Gale,g\_{r" DATE- 2/10/70 —7(‘(,/ Ee\;iz

Ry 7 Weve
P,

Tavel

( ) Sullivan
s
.. FROM / A, B, Eddyj-{/z( ) Soyars

B Tele. Room _ en
’ Holmes —

v ! - Gandy
e
SUBJECT : o

fo
br" INFORMATION CONCERNING — ﬁtzlx

on 2/10/70 [ dge Motel,
Cincinnati, Ohio, home ress Prospect Heights,
Il1inois, telephoned the Bureau and 1in oherent and

'b’}C"J" rambling manner complained of police cars in the area of his
motel, He was concerned because he was with the press and bhad
not been informed as to why the police were in the area,

rom the ramblings and conversation, it appeared
bic-l was intoxicated,

The above informatio onically furnished
v to the Cincinnati Office sinc said he would contact
P77~} the Cincinnati Office on 2/10/7V and 111¢ a civil rights
complaint against the police department,

ot es reveal that in June, 1968,-
'( Prospect Heights, Illinois, was arreSted
kb?‘"" y an ice Department while attempting to

interview Poor Peoples' Marchers., He also complained that -H—
local police were rude to him while covering the Indiana
Republican State Convention,

3

ACTION: None, For information.,

N 46-3/82 550

‘ g 1 - Mr. Rosen L
| 1 - Mr, Bishop ~ 1V
F 1 - ¥r, Gale N\ A 4
- 1 1 - Mr. Eddy Q’i““ Al cu—m2
] \.1 - Mr, Hodges EX.-I@G l" _{_6, — M =
\‘"\.’f JJH: Jm Ea.h% o rto . 1870
\K,,.r (7) /{_‘.‘.
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Celoach o —
Wallets
Mohr

Bishop
Casper
Callahan

8AC, San Francisco Februsry ¢, 1870

Director, ¥BI

576" !an Francisco, !gliioxnig

INFORMATION CONCERNING
OZ,‘:,; EEnINE AL

Above-mentioned individual telephonically contacted
the Bureau on ihe evening of Z-5-70 and from ais conversation
he appeared to be thoroughly inebriated. He advised he was
calling from Cavanaugh's Club, Mission Bitreet, San Francisco,
and he inferred be was concerned with other bars on Mission
Btreet ipnasmuch as he was supposedly robbed of his money in
theme bars which he claimed were the Red Bar and Townsend Club.
He insisted that gambling takes place in these bars and that
is the reason why he lost his money, although he d4id not
specifically state what type of gambling.

He was advised to call the 8an Francisco office in
order to mave money on long distance calls at which time he
advised that he bas called the San Francisco office and made
these complaints and has alsc called the 8S8an Francisco Police
Department but they do not do anything about his complaints, ‘#
other than put him in jail at one time for 10 days.

He continued to rave on rather incoherently,
mentioning at one time that he intends to eall Pregsident Kennedy

because he, is a good Democrat. He advised that he has

called other es this date and has spent approximately $12
on long distance calls.

-~

ireay indices contain no information identifiable
This information is beim for your
information inasmuch as it appears will possibly
contact the San Francisco otfice aga

pe- Z(g'_g’g;'éof57

NOTE: MCalled the Bureau at 7:00 P .M, 2-9-70 and
ond F, Hogan, Special Investigative Division.

spoke ati
MAILED 10
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Tolson . o —
Teloach o
haters
Moht

Bishop .
Caszper
Callarzn
Conrad

Felt
TO MR, GALE paTe: February 10, 1970 Gale
Aosen
Sullivan — o
Tavel
FROM A. B, Eddy ..h"b. Soyars
- B By p0y e
‘¢ Gandy
SUBJECT: ALE SILKA

, Ontario, Canada
ORMATION CONCERNING

—_—— o R
7ol :

LJ{\'\
x
oy V
ALLLS
The above-méntioned individual telephonlcally contacted
the Bureau at 9:00 P .M, 2-10-70 and requested Night Supervisor

Raymond F. Hogan to switch him to Werner Van Braun,

v

Mr. Zsilka, whose accent was difficult to understand on
the telephone, at first thought he was speaking to an assistant
of Mr. Van Brauh and he suggested that his new theory for
relativity and light would definitely save the world. During his
conversation, he alluded to the atom bomb and kept insisting that
he is attempting to save the world.

When he was advised that Mr. Van Braun was not at this
number, he became abusive and continued his conversation in an
incoherent manner,

Bureau files contain no information identifiable
. with Mr. Zsilka.
T
ot ACTION:
: e . 4 /o L e W APs
, For iniormation,. i ol ‘=i ...5}502' - d/ OJ
§ o o —u pyos
1 - Mr. Gale i gé’ F“--——--——— R
N 1 - Mr. Eddy
1 - Mr. Hogan ,3 FEB 13 1970

_-—_*
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Telsen

'ﬂ( UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT i —
f Mchr
NY Memorandum e
E;muadcm
Felt
TO  :Mr. Rosen(b” : ¢, .DATE. February 14, 1970 S
61 \{ s e_ \\ I k\s g.;li;‘-!'un
1 ) ¥, . T oy e
4 = ivil'. NUDEIl Soyars
FROM : C, Bdw / 1 - Mr. Malley e
1 - Mr. Bolz e
SUBJECT bk - 1 - Mr. Cashin

INFORMATION CONCERNING

On 2-14-70, at 7:01 p. m.,
“Miami, Florida, called the Bureau and spoke wil a-
c-1 _Duty Supervisor Francis L. Cashin. Her telephone number i

She stated that she is related to the f0110w1 g Fathe
brother,

s
‘ll

She attempted to convey the impression that her father and
brothers are important people without stating why they are important

except to say that her father was with General Eisenhower's staff during >
World War IL {

b‘)c-l —sounded as though she may have been drinking.

d that she has been trying to contact,
a German immigrant who resides a
Miami, Florida, telephone numbe

cannot get on the telephone as
phone is bus warnte e FBI to contact the telephone company

and interru conversation. —then stated that she feared
for lite without having a reason.

When“was advised that the FBI could be of no assistance
to her on the basis o e information she had furnished, she stated that she

was disappointed in the FBI and would notify " é er ups "

ureau Indices contain no identifiable matmn as tod

W Of Florida. EX 11§ REC 12 ?@; *Qc/ (:;-

ACTION: For information and indexing. —

£}

FLC:erg e ~. {0 FEB 16 1970 ,
& T v/l
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Celoach
UNITED STATES wOVERNMENT

Walteis e

Mohr

Memorandum cr

Callahan

Contad

Felt
) - DATE: February 18, 1970 o
TO H MI‘ - Rosen'\k/; 1 - Mr . Rosgn ! gulll\;'m\
7 ; 1 - HI‘ . Malley g:;:rs
- S 4’,-" 1 - Mr Bolz Tele. Reom
FROM - N ¢ olmes
c. BOlZL/!B 1l - Mr. Cashin Gandy

p7c -] INFORMATION
/

4

’ \ On 2/17/70 at 10:02 p.m. -
‘Viola, Arkansas, called the Bureau and spoke W xtra y

Supervisor Francis L, Cashin, He stated that he is divorced
" from his wife and that during the divorce proceedings, he was
b?C awarded the custody of their 13 year o0ld daughter. His wife
has their daughter and nts the FB1 to recover his
daughter from his wife, was advised that this is
not within the authorize n s of the FBI and was told
to contact a lawyer to handle this domestic relations problem.

_ agreed but was insistent that this call be
B]G'l made a matter of record. \

| Indices contain no information identifiable with
pre-

ACTION: For information and indexing,

/I {

FLC:jh

RE b~ 3)5a - 5860

! 1":,._.4’/‘
Ao

) REC 9 o T ] D ]

(%)

o5 #an 9 1970
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OFTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1T EOITION

01-108

GhA GEN, REG, MO, 27 Tolsen
UNITED STATL SOVERNMENT oo
M“- Moh:w
1&4[ 1 - Mr. Rosen ' Bishor
emorandum 1-Mr. Bogen = oo %
4] 1 - ur. J.A, Bizoo Coprad
Mr. w. €. Suliliw OV' . paTeE: 1/31/70 Gaie
Sullyvan
W 1 - Mr. G.C. Moore Tavel
" Je A Sizoo O 1l - Mr. Recer Tele. Foom
N Holmes
Gandy
! j/ \(‘Et:fl;,\-ycf"
: THOMAS P< M{ DANIEL [
WEWAHITCHKA, FLORIDA //?,(//
MISCELLANEQUS INFORMATION /7 }

t
1
McDaniel, Mayor of Wewahitchka, a small rural town
in the Florida panhandle, telephoned the Bureau at about
12:30 a.m,, today and was referred to Special Agent (SAL/T’Q o
Ervin L. Recer, night duty Agent, Domestic Intelligence
Division. He stated the Chief of Police at Wewahitchka,’’

James Vﬁlass h t late on the might of 1/30/70
by a local Negro, and he was calling to amk
if the FBI could investigate the matter. He said Chief Glass,

who was seriously injured, was shot while on duty at a /q
basketball game. He furnished no details leading up to the 4
shooting. /};

{o')

L

McDaniel was advised the FBI had no jurisdiction
in the matter and that it should be handled by local
authorities. He agreed, expressed his appreciation and
terminated the call. It was noted McDaniel sounded upset
and a little disoriented at first He calmed down a8 he /
talked, however, and gave the indication that he had just P
wanted to register his outrage that a Negro had been 5;;%%?
responsible for the shooting. < .

Bufiles negative regarding McDaniel, Glass and

RECOMMENDATION:
None, For information, /! = s o 0/ .
66-3182 - Jde}
Y | |
?’4 u:f ! i 8, M—_ ;\?:)[ -
v R
ELR:jes &
) - i5 fe3 1903770
n‘r\ )

, ~
'.?»(:, /
e e



2/19/70

1 - General Investigative

Airtel Division Q‘j

To: SAC, Cincinnati {\/

i From: Director, FBI : h

O D 0 e o

ple- SING, OHIO
TELEPHONE NUMBEW S
INFORMATION CON /

[

Above captioned individual telephonically contacted
the Bureau on the evening of 2/18/70 and advised that he had
received a telephone call on 2/18/70 from an unknown individual
who told him not to go to a meeting at his place of employment
on Friday evening, 2/20/70.

mexplained that he is employed at Bean's
Foundry, Martins Ferry, Ohio, and he had been having problems
with his employers who are trying to fire him. He claimed that
he is theleader in a campaign to obtain smafe working conditions

at the plant and his employers resent hig efforts. The
meeting on 2/20/70 is8 to be held regarding the unsafe conditions.

b7c'| F was rather vague during the conversation and
did not mentlion whether the meeting on 2/20/70 was a union
meeting. He appeared to be concerned about his family and
he was advised to call the local police. He stated he never

gets any sympathy from ths highway patrol or the local police

when he calls them. also gad to ask some one in the

house how to spell . - . o
L6 - 3182- 562

b'?c" —also advised he had contacted Congressman

Wayne L. Hays (Democrat -~ Ohio) at various times concerning
his complaints about his employers. Bureau fi [+

—  contain any identifiable information
Cincinnati is requested to interview ul
particulars. Ascertain if he has any information in which t

Bureau has primary jurisdiction. P S .
REC 48 LT =TT

| NOTE: Call received by Night Supervisor Raymond F. Hogan, Special
tr o JApvestigative Division, at 10:55 p.m., 2/18/70. —
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO - Mr. Gale )éh%ﬁr

FROM . A, B. Edd-y#j
_a”'éi/
SUBJECT :
b~
2

i

paTE: March 12, 1970

ﬁrb:[ E’/&ﬂ()/JCT (Al

e

At 8:30 a.m,, 3/12/70, captioned individual

telephoncially contacted the Bureau.

He was referred to

SA Maurice A. Kelliher of the Special InvestigatiJe Division.

, who stated he is associated with the Department
of Social Services, Anne Arundel County, Maryland, reported that

‘b]c-' when he arrived at work today he found an unsigned and undated

ACTION: For information.

- Mr., Bishop
Mr, Gale

Mr, Eddy

— Mr, Kelliher

fod pot b
I

MAK:seg:met

a (5) vl

S
5o MARL 719/ U

note which said, ' Mr. Hoover wants you to call him
right away; Rush.J !e!ep!one listed was 393!7100.

“ stated he did not know who might have placed
b}c.] the note on his desk, but he suspected that it had been placed
there by one of the clerks who worked inm his office.

rrc-4

(4-3182-9863

P"'--—,g_—..

T4 mpg 171970
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OFTIONAL FORM NGO, 10 00106
MAY 1947 EDITHON

G3a GEN. REG, NO. 277 Talzan

UNITED STATE  ;OVERNMENT e
Maor:
M 1 - Mr. W. C. Sullivan 20—
emorandum 1o ke ¥ C. oSullivan oo

1 -MNr. V. H. Nasca Conrad
TO ‘Mx. W, C, Sulliva}/{ DATE: 3=-14-70 e

Sullivan
Tavel

FROM D, E. uoox;ﬂ/ o
Holmes
o / D : s [/};L_S Gendy

e SUBJECT,] . TeLt
B b m o

. s~

bx" Duty Agent V. H. Nasca.

\ talked in disjointed and excited panner con-

;- ' cerning heér aate of birth which was recorded as at the

' ' r of Vital Statistics in Harrisburg, Pennsm“d as
bx- ﬂat the Board of Education in Philadelphia. She wanted to
€ discrepancy cleared and felt since she was fingerprinted

as a selective service employee a number of years ago that FBI

fingerprint files could resolve the discrepancy. The confidential
nature of our files were explained to her,

gstated that just recently she had been
o olwe d

A T £ WWIsaT Qéadd L X P9 datmde Ao BEF oo meemmln oo
RUViISEqd Uy tn€ Dureéau O1r vitadi wiAtist1ICA thoatl the fije number

b’c" of her birth certificate was She thought that this was
. very strange because there w er a file number on her birth
rndin certificate before. She talked incessantly about her birthdate,

her father who was born in Russia and the problems immigrants
have with their birthdates.

- blc-!  No record of—vas located in Bufiles.
“" File. EX-103

;f/-’!,‘{/
VHN(::il\T/ [REHZ “_3/‘:_‘ 886 6‘
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OPFTIOMAL HHM MO 10 5010108
MAY 1982 EDITION
G4 GEN. FEG. mNO. 27

Tolun

UNITED STATE OVERNMENT
1 - Mr. W. C. Sullivan ‘o -
Memorandum 1w D E Noore |
L"/ l - MNr, W, B, Wannall Cellahan
TO ‘Mr, W, C, Sullival‘i’){i DATE: 3-14-70 L
') ?:l??:un
Tavel
FROM D, E. Moore s 1 - Mr. V. H. Nasca Sovers —
p !éo:j;es:_:
R —— ’ i
s R, | /
9¢-) MISCELLANEOUS - RMATION CONCERNING , I

At 1:25 a.m, 3-14-70

7 | Alexandria, Virginia, telep
b c- y Agent V. H. Nasca. o TR
advised there was an oriental woman living
g : her. She bhas not spoken to this woman
) and does no n but thinks she i8 married to a U.S.
L?C' serviceman. has observed that the oriental woman
has difficul and feels that she 15 being mistreated

by her husband and her father-in-law both of whom were then in
the house with the oriental woman, She was looking for protection
for this woman and asked that her identity be protected.

m‘ms advised that this was not a matter
l,-.’)c-l within th 1's8 jurisdiction and referred to the local police.

blc-1  No record of—vas located in Bureau files.

ACTION:
For record purposes. é/
. “,’
VHN:bad L//“{;‘f’ -
(8) ..+ '



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 KI-104
MAY 1742 EDITION
GSa GEM. REG, NO_ 27

I

UNITED STATES VERNMENT Celoass
Moht —
Memorandum bt
Cailahan
Conrad
TO : Mr. Gale &ﬂh,\,[\/ paTE. 3/22/70 e —
. {/\,:""PU' Acsen
‘\‘ 5{;11\:0:}
FROM e oo
+ [,
SUBJECT : it T

prc

La Verne, California
MISCELLANEOQOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

At 10:32 a.m., 3/22/70, an individual who
furnished his name and address as indicated above
telephonically contacted the Bureau and spoke to
SA Orvis J., Auerswald, on duty in the Special Investi-
gative Division.

The caller rambled in his conversation and
was very difficult to understand. He was not responsive
to questions as to the purpose of his call and gave the
impression he was under the influence of alcohol.
stated several times during his call that he thoug
FBI should furnish protection to a number of "fine" people

qu"' in view of the current unrest throughout the country,;
however, he did not mention the names of any individuals.

He was told the Bureau does not afford proteccion to
N anyone. m{mentioned during his call that he has
i Social 5 anbe -
| e
: ,\ A check of Bureau files disclosed no information
2 N identifiable with the captioned caller.
N
AED\\ ACTION: None. For information. EXIORECQ

1 - Mr. Gale , 66*3/’3*&&6

- Mr. Cleveland f\\ / |

- Mr. Auerswald \ r. ' {a'f, / csn —
/ LNty .
/ o

JA :meh &r‘ {/ ‘ 10 MAR 23 1970

*

i _'
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MAT 1947 EHHON
G4 GIN. REG. NG. T7

TolEon e

UNITED STATES OVERNMENT Selooen
Mohr e
Memorandum o
Callahgn
Conrad
I ;’ - Tept —
T ; baoo o 2 ate
o Mr. Gale ,i“v*gY/ DATE: 3/22/70 Gl

Sull:van

Tavel
g Seyars
FROM : W. V. Clevelanv / Tae\ze‘ Soom
. F

s Heolmes

) _' /, \ H Gandy
SUBJECT: 0 e
3

ble-T

MATION CONCERNING b*

At 2:35 p.m., 3/22/70, the ciiiiinis individual,
., who furnished his telephone number as telephonically
bkl contacted the Bureau and spoke to SA Orvis J. Auerswald on
duty in the Special Investigative Division.

Mr. — stated his young daughter has a school

assignment concerning forner President Harry S. Truman. He

said he was calling to determine whether the Bureau could

e assist him in securing an autographed photograph of President

wird o Truman for his daughter's use in connection with the paper

' she is preparing. He was advised that the Bureau would not |
be able to assist him in this matter. Tqrv

Bureau files contain no references identifiable
with the caller.

e ’

<
—
/

EX-117

wgg. 3, g2—T8CT

e ]

d

i RN . 4 rim ey il § i
ot ’
N P S,

ACTION: None. For information.
1o MAR 23 1970

N —

1 - Mr. Gale g}\ Y|

) NW
A Loy ;‘ s X
. - kg o3t

1 - Mr. Cleveland
1 = Mr. Auerswald

-

£ 1 MAR2 61970 |
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OFHIONAL TORM NO. 10 3010104
WAY 1841 EDATION

G3A GEM. REG. NO. 37 :oisjn h
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Walters
P —
emorandum
Callahan
7 e
To  : Mr. Rose DATE:  March 19, 1970 Gole
Sullivan 0 e—
! 1 - Mr. Rosen Tovel
Soyars
FROM : (C.L. McGowt; % 1 - Mr. Malley ;:i:joom
q 1 - MI‘. MCGOW&II Gan&y'
1 - Mr. Price

SUBJECT !

ble-1

Tod o A e il )L

3
INFORMATION CON

i

NCERNIN
9:30 P. M., 3/19/70, captioned individual who stated she
resided a
perv

G
Bixoli, Mississippi, telephonically
contacted Extra isor Charles E. Price. *
575,[ appeared to be intoxicated and it was extremely difficull to uncer stand

anything she said. She was understood to state that she desired to

talk with someone. At this point, an unknown male picked up an

extension phone and related for her to get off of the phone and explained
, /  that she is a neighbor who is mentally unstable and who requested to use
T his telephone. The conversation then terminated. Bureau indices '

negative concerning | | NN ’%\T—_
ACTION: For information.

J

/1
CEP:mfd EX-103
) 7y B
REG &5 // _ )
th-3/¢2 - 8868
T4 Mar 24 1979
S -4
» 2,7 e
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CPTIONAL FORM NG, 10 5010-104
MAY 17482 EDITION
G3A GEMN. EEG. WO, 27

Tulszn

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT el-ouch
' Mohr
Memorandum oo
Callahan
! E—
:MR. GALE ‘ff - paTE: 3-19-70 Gale
‘\’ o g f Iii‘:.‘Sen —_——
Y
:W. V. Clevela o —
, d : it ;"‘
VERNON SHAW -/ N '
Flint, Michigan % Lo #poni el
INFORMATION CONCERNING

At approximately 9:10 P.M. 3-19-70, captioned
individual telephonically contacted the Bureau and spoke with
SA William H. Burke, night supervisor, Special Investigative
Division.

Shaw was obviously in an intoxicated condition. He
had no information of value to offer buf stated someone in the
"gtate or Federal" should investigate the people who "run" Flint,
Michigan. He had no specific information concerning any illegal
activities on the part of anyone in Flint, Michigan. Shaw began
to curse and use foul language, and the telephone call was
terminated at this point.

Based on the name and locality, no information ——
concerning Shaw could be located in Bureau indices.
ACTION:

S 4 i o

For information.

o~

N

1 - Mr. Gale h}'
1l - Mr. Cleveland
1 - Mr. Burke (9
Sy ©
g \ - A
] -3/82 -
\ / T /82 - F864

“\.’ . - [ V. . v Rl - e
1 i
L 18 MAR 23 1970
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UNITED STATES _OVERNMENT

Memorandum
/ EZnI::hdaL._m—
To  :Mr. Rosen’. ;. - pate: February 24, 1970 Seie
Ty A —
Af 1 - Mr. Rosen A
FROM : e Tole. Foom
C. BOML‘Q’ 1 - Mr. Malley botmes
1 - Mr. Bolz Gy
J* 1 - Mr. Shroder
ple-! MISCEL EOUS - | 1 - Mr. Beane
INFORMATION CONCERNING 1 - Mr. Hood
_ mCIeveland Ohio, phone
L’l» i called 1l 25 p.-m,, , to report the kidnaping of and
! (1— elation) between 2:00 and 3:00 a , 2/21,

V1ct1ms were accosted in their car by three subjects, who
% -| tied up male victim and raped his wife, after returning victims to their
b horae, — Cleveland.

has reported this to the Cleveland, Ohio, Pohce

b")c- J Department who were on the scene. was not satisfied with
local authorities and wanted the FBI fo intervene.
1
ble I _Was informed that from facts he furnished, there ;'

was no FBI violation. !

ACTION: For information,

M~ o
' WFH: pdh e
M ah A 0@'

Qn
s
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT S —

Memorandum e
Callahan
Fon
To . Rosen DATE: March 30, 1970 e
Tan
FROM +« I, Shroder 1 - Mr, Rosen ko
1 - Mr. Malley poimes
yb 1 - Mr, Shroder
SUBJEQU: MATHEWS; 1 - Mr. O'Keeffe
BUFFALO, NEW YORK 1 - Mr. Bishop
TINFORMATION CONCERNING
3 C
A TT el 7 ove i KL

Captioned individual called at 4:00 p.m. and spoke
with SA James P, O'Keeffe, Bank Robbery Unit., He appeared
grossly intoxicated and after several meaningless statements,
it became clear he thought he was speaking with Secret Service
When advised he had FBI, he apologized and hung up.

ACTION: For information.

JDK:wwsMALf
(6)

2t
REC- e 66 -3/22 - 2g7/

1 MAR 31 970




OPFTHONAL FOMM ND. 10 $010-104

St o Moo, 27 Tolson
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Eecouch
M dum
Eonmdﬂ___,-—
~ Telv — .
-TO : MR. ‘k\v paTE. Mareh 29, 1970 Gole
L Sullivan —
\ ‘); O; T ‘ Tavel
FROM : W, V. Clevelan ! oL | : e
. g hrd sy i fe Holmes
U LY Gandy
SUBJECT - also known as ; LTJ
L (.
v

a4 myim' = INFORMATION CONCERNING Wy id

Captioned individual called the Bureau at
10:55 a.m., March 29, 1970, and stated he was calling from
Room 919, Sands Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada. He sald his home
b7¢c-! address is teXyllll New York. He said

Casino in Las Vegas, Neva

. Fstated he wished to furnish information of
the utmos mportance regarding heroin, income tax evasion,
and the 1ife of an FBI Agent. He said he wanted someone from
Washington, D, C., to come and interview him.

q stated he obtained the information regarding
n

th income t violation while going through r

|
g ble-1

tm , ,1in office. stated he feared for his life.
b/c-| was uRable to give furtner details regarding the life of an

FBI Agent except that he had seen the "rap sheet" about an
Agent being killed in Tennessee in December, 1969.

was advised the beroin and tax matters were not

within our !urisdiction; however, he would be contaw an

Agent. No information in Bufiles identifiable with

ACTION:

3
-
*

, The Las Vegas office was instructed to have—
interviewed for all information in his possession concerning

b7c-) |matters within the Bureau's jurisdiction and to secure
clarification regarding his comments about the "life of an

FBI Agent." - DG
Aty e GG 7100 Q¥ 72
1 - ¥r. DeLoach : F""— e
1 - Mr. Gale ;
{ - Mr. Cleveland B MAR 31 1970
1

Mr. Bruggeman

- Mr. Eddy ——

LT CONTINUED-OVER_.}L ,Zi’ /
fred | N ( N/ / /

6 7.APR3 1970 .
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b% ) Memorandum to Mr. Gale
"' R&: m
omplaint - Information Concerning

ADDENDUM ;

Special Agent&. B. PitkagWof the Las Vegas office
called at 3:30 p.m., March 29, 1970, to advise that
was interviewed and spoke incoherently. He had seen a
wanted flyer for an individual, name unknown, who allegedly
was wanted for killing an FBI Agent.q did not know who
the wanted individual was or have any information conceraing

his whereabouts. We do not have a pending wanted flyer on

anyone for killing an FBI Agent. Las Vegas office will submit
complete details of interview and identity of- for record
purposes. .
.Z/S/ e
A [ 4 \/ fe e
; Gid

| | //.5 k N
- N4
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OFTIGMAL MONM MO, 10 5010104
WAY 1941 IDITION
G3a GEN, REG. NGO 37

Tolstl e i—

UNITED STATES )VERNMENT .?-i, p—
Bishop —
Memorandum e
Conrag e ——
Fel! —
o : MR, G‘“—%& DATE: March 29, 1970 S —

Sulhivan e
Tavel oo ——
] Soyars
FrRoM - W. ¥, Clevelan Tele. Hoom ——

Hoimes e
SUBJECT:WONCERNING N‘ﬁ 9’/
. s ] LS
b ol i (g4

Corpus Christi,
Texas, telephone numbe called the Bureau at
10:20 a.m., March 1969, and spoke to duty Agent

%:,[ R. L. Bruggeman. stated h in fear of his life
k: by his son of the € name, who resides in

Cortland, Texas. e sald hi understand the
way he lives. spoke in a manner indicating he was -
d. At one point he cried.

Gendy —

possibly intox

Evas told to contact the police if he felt
his 1life b danger. He said he did not want to do this
blc-! and asked to talk to the FBI Agent in Corpus Christi. He

was given the Resident Agent's, Corpus Christi, telephone number.
ACTION:

- For inf on. No information in Bufiles identifi-
= et e v

1 - Mr. DelLoach
1 - Mr. Gale

1 - Mr. Cleveland
1 = Mr. Bruggeman

L TR T L R e £y <

e
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&
&
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o
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P
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MAR 31 W70
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MAT 1961 EDITHON
. asa OtM. RMG. WO, 27

UNITED STATES: .OVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO, : Mr. Bishop , pate:  3/31/70
SUBJECT:

A

This is to record that captioned individual, who advised he resided at
H Northeast, Apartment 202, telephone nmbermtelephone

e Bureau at 12:45 p. m. and 1:05 p. m., 3/31/70, and talked wi eon M.
Gaskill. wanted an appointment to see the Director. He advised he wanted
to talk to Mr. Hoover on a secret matter. He stated that he had come to FBI
Headquarters personally to see Mr. Hoover andtaked @ a ""saint™ at the door but was
refused entrance"by the nigger. ' He claimed the FBI believed in peace, that he
believed in peace, and he therefore considered himself to be employed by the FBL
He said that he was working for General Douglas MacArthur, President Eisenhower,
President John ¥. Kennedy, Senators Robert and Ted Kennedy, Maxwell D. Taylor,
George Washington and Abraham Lincoln. He stated we are all working for celestial
bodies and God Almighty and that the Director was working for and had been
appointed by God to head the FBI. He stated he had received an honorary degree
from American University and was a graduate of St. Johns High School, Washington,

D. C.
';"’«1 On the basis of information furnished,_cannot be identified in
. ipled o ort
e o % Bufiles. (/" / é a
=i RECOMMENDATION: ' /
S For informgtion \/ i
/

| TN penoach 44-3/02-887f
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TO

SUBJECT

blc-

1

blc-l

- Mr. Gll&§p

‘W, V., Clevelnngayfl

OFTIOMAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1942 EDITION
Gia GEN. MG, NO. 27

UNITED STATES GuOv .«NMENT

Memorandum

019104

Tolison
Teloach
Walters
Maoht
Bisher
Casper
Callaha?t ——
Conrad ——— —
Felt
Gale
Rosen
Sulliven ————
Tavel
Soyars
Tele. Room
Holmes —  _~
Gundy

[

“D

DATE:

4/2/70

S D R
INFORMATION CONCERNING (- .
I+ iy [,. .

An individual who identified herself as above
telephonically contacted the Bureau at 1:25 a.m., 4/2/70. She
appeared highly emotional and sometimes spoke incoherently and
may bave been drinking. Her complaint appeared to concern some
descending lights she sees on the horizon and radar signals coming
into her kitchen. She stated this has been going on for some
time and although she has called local authorities and Government

agencies, she gets no action. She became belligerent and
terminated the call.

Bureau files shomtelephonicany contacted
the Bureau early on the morning o /65 and asked for an
appointment with the Director. She said she had a personal
matter to discuss and would not talk to any other Bureau

representative. She used obscene language at that time and

appeared to be intoxicated. (66-3182-7690) .
ACTION: None. For record purposes. T~
1 - Mr. DelLoach

1 - Mr. Bishop

1l - Mr. Gale

1l - Mr. Cleveland

1 - Mr. Connell REC &5
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4-8-70

'Q\\\"‘ts.

AIRTEL

TO: S8AC, New Orleans

FROM: Director, FH

P ‘ .
i ¥ NEW IBERIA, A -

RESEARCH (CRIME RESEARCH)

On 4-6-70 captioned individual,who cannot be identified in Bureau
files telephoned the Bureau and said that he w to co: about the
| activities of New Iberia city police officer Be said that. ¢ -
d *'a common law wife'" and that he recently had taken the woman on

a on out of state and that this constituted a violation of the White Slave
Traffic Act.

i mmwns advised that even if his facts were correct, based
.., on his infor on FEI could not institute an investigation since he had no

bl1c\ evidence whatsoever of any immoral conduct or immoral purpose which was
f
§
L4

also an essential part of the legislation.

also said that
had come to his d harassed him. He said that he n
and that he knew of no reason why should be
id that he had a butcher knife with 2 10- lade and
came to his house again he would hide behind the door and stab

248 A Lo Lad a

the heart., Ke also said that he had guns and that né nad &

been "bothering him' and
ell

; -{’ defend himsel-pn his mpr@eﬂyaECZé_ /Fa . gg7é/

[ DT AN . /
Talson -
eloach — l - d ~ 2 ’ - o J
i ( R o ) 77 T
Bishop . 1 - MI. ROSGD. i '

Mohr

Casper
Caliahan
- A

woncd

ef

Sullivagr , /

Tavel . i ]

Sevars (8) "“ ~

Tele. Foom -3 /

Holmes -—ref':— iR ’ )‘-’ \_//I' . . . L

Gandy MAIL ROGM ’_{.ETYPE UNITE
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SAC, New Orleans
Re:

b\ "New Iberia, Louisiana
kesearch (Crime Research)

fa .-
o

_ mke with an accent which was difficult to understand
and he was ra ng and nonspecific. Based on his very demanding attitude
and nature of his conversation, he could very well be suffering froma
mental iliness. He demanded that an FBI Agent be sent to see him and was
told that he had furnished no information which would justify such action and
that if he desired to econtact the FEI personally he should contact our New Orleans
Cifice. He mentioned that he bad contacted the New Orleans Cifice in the past
but had not been satisfied with the response he received.

The forezoinz i3 furnished for your lnforrﬁauon. Appropriate
authorities in the New Iberia Police Department should be alerted to the tenor
-t ol_eomments which constitute a potential threat.
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OFTIONAL FORM MO, 10 5010—108
MAY 1942 EDITION
GlA GEN. RIG. NO. 17

UNITED STATES JOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : Mr. Ros
FROM : C, L, MiGOY}A%

SUBJECT

NORTH _

APRIL 11, 1970
INFORMATION CONCERNING

r"lt ised a i-n ow t
LA ¥V AW WA AW YY L

did what he was doing in

ACTION: For informatio

WKD:erg e/
(5) 4

4 ST. PETERSBURG, FLORIDA

AJA Wkl Il

DATE: April 12, 1970

el

AL UYL IV IdNLL D WL L1V NG

Manatee County, Florida.
opposed to the Governor's action in taking over the school system.

“\Jas advised that the legal aspects of such matters are
not within the discretion of the FBI and that any such inquiry should be
directed to the U.S. Department of Justice.

[

- Mr. Rosen
- Mr. Malley

) ¥ ¢ B ™ mws
= ivil . l.V].LUUWd-lI.

- Mr. DeBruler

Gyidfrlr

Toi=or

Delsaoch

Wwalters
Maht
Bishop
Casper

Callahan

Conrad
Felt
Gale
Rosen
Sutliven
Tave!l

Soyars

Tele. Room

Holmes
Gandy

She said she was

S-21c 2t 7:45 p. m., 4-11-70, and said she wanted to be

ha TRT nAnld c3F har whila MAavrarnar Firlr Af Tlanidn
ARG L UJ il




OFTONAL FORM =O. 10 SOT0—104
wa¥ 1942 EDLTION

G354 GEN. RIG. NO. 27 Toison

1

l

UNITED STATES _OVERNMENT et
A
enmoranaum Casper
Callahan
/ R
TG : Mr. RGSW‘M DATE: April 12: 1970 g;:en
Y . Sulln{cn
l 1 - Mr- Rosen ;‘:::rs
FROM H Tele. Boom
C. L. McGowag/ AR 1 - Mr. Malley o
&7y )¢y Ae  =7-¢° 1-Mr. McGowan
suBjJECT: JOHN RORER : - 1 - Mr. DeBruler

INFORMATION CONCERNING

!i. o~ .!_.I.l'lﬂﬂ._ . 44 7

ohn Rorer, Albany, Georgia, called at 7:30 p. m., 4-11-70,
and said he was in Columbus, Georgia, and was calhng for a friend who
could not get a letter contammg a money order from the Post Office
officials in Columbus. Rorer put his friend on tl}e phone.

S

An individual identifying himself as J oeﬁ'leverra said the 7
Post Office was closed but he needed his money order. None of the
Postal employees would assist him and Reverra asked the FBI] to get
the check for him. He was told this was a matter between him and

the Post Office and this was not within FBI jurisdiction.

ACTION: ¥or information. Y ——
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FD-36 (Rev, 5-22-84)

FBI

Date:

4/14/70

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code!}

| I

@mes Vo AIRTEL AIRMAIL
i {Priority}
______________________________________________ )
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (62-4172) (RUC)
 bte) BV TBERIA, TOUISTANA
7 RESEARCH (CRIME RESEARCH) S
.ﬁ,-”:/’ d // ol ‘Q..a/ e

4/8/70.
3 On 4/13/70, Chief of Police LEE FOURNET, New

Re Bureau airtel to New Orleans,

Chief FOURNET advise eciated the information and
would advj icer

tact with

He has also been convicted for armed robbery.
white male about 50 years old.

REC- 112
v
%?Bureau _
-New Orleans - —
LAL/kml
(3) APR 17 1979

Iberia Police Department was advised b . LYNN
of the threats made regarding Officer of the
New Iberia Police Department as mentioned in referenced airtel.

to be on the ale in con-
i Chief FOURNET advised that is an
alcoholic and has been arrested about 40 times for intoxication}

is a

i
\

by Gt

Ancrave d-
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FROM

SUBJECT:

X

I3
e At e

ek B

QFTIONAL FORM MO 10 3010-104
aY 1941 EDINON
GSA OGN, R0, NO. 27 Tolson

UNITED STATE: OVERNMENT PN
Memorandum -
7 cntmd =~
Mr% pate: April 17, 1970 o S
- 1 - Mr. Rosen e A
RL G S e 1 - Mr. Malley s
gl v 1 - Mr. Shroder Rolmes
\ 1 - Mr. MacFarlane
(FIRST NAME UNKNOWN)\MC CALL
INFORMATION CONCERNING .-, -

Captioned individual, who apparently was inebriated,
obnoxious, and rude repeatedly called the Bureau during the hours
between 8:00 P. M. and 11:30 P. M., 4/17/70. He made reference to
Federal violations, none of which he elaborated on. He rambled constantly
and skipped from one subject to another. He mentioned he thought his
life was in jeopardy. He was referred to local police department which
he claimed he refused to do.

ACTION: For information.

s
o U
v/
JIM:mfd | o
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wou ©6-3/82 998 0
5 APR 20 1579
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8AC, Baltimore 4/20/70

Director, FBI

‘ ~ A7
- o S5
b INFORMATION CO I

oj iyidual who ified herself as
ﬂ. M'I‘nhnn{nnl 1? nnnf.n#q‘

the Bureau a ., /70 md said she was calling

b?¢c-! from a tempofary place of residence in ixiiton Park,

Maryland, where the telephone number is
e caller stated her home address 13—
m Orlando, Florida, and she had returned to
ark from Florida on 4/18/70. She advised she
J7¢-! has been locked out of her room at the Lexington Park
Hotel because it was stated "she has too much power and

knows too much". 8She claims to be running for the office o
of County Commissioner in St. Marys County. b

The caller stated that all of her possessions are

being held by the Lexington Park Hotel and that while she
lived there hex telephone calls had allegedly been monitored W
: by the switcbboard at the hotel. 8he sald she is married to;}J
1 a dentist in Lexington Park, Maryland, had put him through

: school and now he is seeking a divorce and custody of their
Ll four children. 8he has an attorney representing her in this
action =S the court has indicated custody of the children
will be given to her husband.

She claimed not to have hsd any sleep for five days
and rambled somewhat in her conversation. She said she had
been hospitalized after an automob‘:lj&e accident on 7/18/69 in
Virginia Beach, Virginia. “EG-

s [/ 4
1 - Mr. Clevelana\)ﬁ;/ ——— -2 S/ 3'3. JMI
Tolson

feiosh —— NOTE: Call taken by SA R. H. Egan, dutyﬁﬁpgfmor, Special
Investigative Division.

WMeohr
Bishop

MAILED 23

APR 201970
COMM-FB1

Cosper e e ——— —
Tarahar e RHE:rcg h

Jonrad o
Felt J
Gale b

Firor

Sullivan

9‘,:"

ol *




pe-!

Letter to Baltimore
=~

8he claimed to have worked for the FBI in Bt. Louis,
Missouri, for several months in 1957, and later was employed
by the Bt Louis Police Department. She claime to be &
Registered Rurse. S

The caller said she was ttred of people pushing
her around dut she did not teel well because ot her bad
cold and lack of sleep.

e Tt o
: an DR

It was suggested that the caller discuss her
problems with her attorney and with the local authorities.

No record was located in Bureau files identifiable
with the caller and no record located under the names

furnished with regard to prior Bureau employment.

This is being furnished your office in the event
this individual subsequently contacts your office.



FROM

SUBJECT:

OFTIONAL FORM NO. 10 Hr0—-104
MAY 1941 EDITION
G3A GEN. RIG. MO, 27 Totleo

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ; "ﬁ
Nehr
Memorandum
. Mr. Rogé{/ paTE: May 4, 1970 é::”
| 1 - Mr. Rosen ol
. I. Shroder 1 - Mr. Malley “ele. Room
) 1 - Mr. Shroder Gondy
BOB/HENDRICKS - COMPLAINANT t - Mr. Hood s
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION - %H
. _ AEY
CONCERNING 7 Ll Qalls - /1 1

Complainant called from the Holiday Inn, Hazelton,
Pennsylyapia, 12:10 a.m., 5-4-70, to report a local automobile
repair service had ''stolen’ his automobile yesterday (5-3-70)
because Hendricks had not paid the repair bill. The car had
not been taken interstate, but complainant wanted FBI
assistance to retrieve his automobile.

FBI jurisdiction as to Interstate Transportation of
Stolen Motor Vehicle matters was explained to Hendricks and
it was suggested he contact the local police or an attorney.

ACTION: For information.

).,

)

WFH:jh
(5)
2 o
gEs 1 L(/@/ 3197 888
4 MAY 5 1970
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OPFTIONAL FOEM NO. 10 1o=104
MAY 1942 EDITION

O34 GEM. REG. MO, 17 Telsan

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT P
Maohr
Bishop
Memorandu )1 =
TO * Mr. Gale M‘ DATE: April 28, 1970 E;Zi.in
Sullivan
Taovel e
FROM W. V. Cleve Feie, Foom
mpq"—‘/ / o
SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJECT, AKA "B.J.,™ ) / /
BUREAU EMPLOYEE RESIDING / PNt Ion
417 10TH STREET, N.E. v
WASHINGTON D, C
' ,_/_./' -7 L /"’/.4.//_5
On 4/28/70, at 1:45 a.m,, SA Bruce P. Fisher, Duty
Supervisor, Special Investigative Division, received an anonymous
telephone call concerning captioned individual.
__ The anonymous caller stated there is a young white woman \
- who works for the FBI residing in an all-Negro neighborhood at 417 .
10th Street, N.E,, Washington, D. C. This caller stated she only knew U
the FBI employee as "B, J," She alleged "B, J,"™ is taking drugs or !
something and should be checked out, The caller refused to furnish any N
. additional information and hung up.
' ACTION:
s This memorandum should be furnished to the Administrative
: Division,
T , 1 - Mr, Callahan
o 1 1 - Mr. Gale
CT 1 - Mr. Cleveland
- 1 - Mr. Fisher |
3 v YV L
3 BPF:cs ADDENDUM OF ADMINI RATIVE"T\ BT ({
B ! }5) ~ . DIVISION JJO: gms[f '4-28-70 -j—- :
.',f,-’.-;-‘-i o Geographical listing of addresses maintained by the Housing Office,
i Administrative Division, fails to reveal any Bureau employee residing at 417 10t!
it Street, Northeast, Washington, D. C. Check was not limited to the Northeast

section. Although 2 employees live on 10th Street, neither one is in the area of
the 400 block nor does either reside in the Northeast section. In view of the
nebulous information furnished, res{ommend no additional inquiry to resolve this

anonymous complaint, ¥y 6 b-3/ £
e L S I
bl /i Hw\_/mr.w o /ﬂff

A
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OPTIONAL FOIM MO, 10 5010108
“AY 1%43 EDITHON

G34 GEN. REG. MO, 27 Taison

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Femoah ——

halrers
Mohs

M emomndum | Eo

Callzhan

Can:ad
DATE: 5- € -70 Gaie

\

Lavel

FRom - W. V. Clevel /”' sl S5t
| i Holmes
." Gandy
émeCT: RICHA MAYO o -
: STANFORD TEXAS - "~ < "7 . /7¢7 W
INFORMATION "CONCERNING ™ ~—— ué /d)%

Captioned individual telephonically spoke with
Duty Supervisor George R. Steel at 8:02 P.,M, this date. C?.
He said he is 23 years of age and believes in the
United States and what the "President is doing."
alsc said, the young people with whom he a55001ates are
of the same opinion. He related that he just wanted it N} L-f’
‘ made a matter of record that all the young people in
G mx this country aren't "dissenting hippies."

ACTION:

For information

. 1l - Mr. Gale
1 = Mr, Cleveland

1 = Mr. Steel

. g GRS:tar - \/ /0/

(4)

ﬂ’f&ss 66 -3)52 _388 Y4

= 2'7
> 32
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8-13-70

AIRTEL

To: SAC, Los Angeles

From: Director,

FBI =l‘ﬂ J ol L, //)

ORMATION CONCERNING

Captioned individual, w
London, Ontario, Canada, telephone
d Bureau Headquarters and
lived in Maywood California, up until 4-1-70 whe
- moved 10 the above-mentioned Canadian address.

Maywood, California, ! ! !nlorne! !H ! -

stated his daughter,
gents had recently questioned her about his wife who had
b7c" 1n the past been employed at the Crocker Citizens CMB Branhch,
i Yernon, California. He said his wife is currently residing with
it him at the above-mentioned Canadian address and he was desirous

LS of knowing the reason for the inquiry. He stated he and his wife
- could be contacted at the ahove addraess,

_i Los Angeles office was telephonically contacted and
i b’c j advise indices were negative concerning his wife and that
-i - bhad just moments before made telephonic inquiry of
1 viae LOS Aungeles ice about the same matter.
Y s Bureau indices negative re ([N -'-- r
: AILED 20
l MAY 141970 The above is being furnished for informationm,
l COMM-FBI

NOTE: SA Ted Gardner, Los Angeles office was informed of the
above by SA Howard W. Arendt at 10:55 P.M,

PGiEan
Celoach

it . A A 3_2—.—3885

Hishop

“esper - HWA :m8
S Y 112 19 MaY

A
nm
C-‘\.»" £ (.’/
Tele. Foor v
H-l_ﬂsﬂ ’\ LR \ }

h q:u m“b‘r*’w ]

10
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OPFTIONAL FCLah 160, 10 W0I—-10a .
MAY 1942 IDITION
GAA QM. REG. NO. T/ : alson

UNITED STATES G( IRNMENT A e
. a Mo
Memorandum T —
Zallahan
Conrad
TO : Mr. DeLoach paTe: 5/8/'70
o - . ... 1-Mr.DeLoach
FROM : A, Rosenfe/ 1-Mr. Rosen
w2 - 1-Mr. Sullivan

sUBJEcT: PROFESSO L.

- S 2
] o~ YA -

! :i:,* *"/'.CE' 1:_(’,___“
gile. .. A call was referretu;o me from your office in which I

j that Kent Crane of the White House had advised that on

BlC. \ who was teaching af American Univergjty and was formerly
.78 (U. S. Information Agency), would call the Bureau.

who
 immediately started to question me as to how I knew he was going to call.
I advised him I had been told that he intended to call the Bureau to offer
some information and I commented I would be very happy to take whatever
information he might wish to suggest. He said'who told you that" and I

repeated the information which I had indicated above.

Shortly thereafter I received a call fro

-

5
r

He said'the whole Goddammcountry is falling apart and I want to
know what the F'BI has and whether they have in hand the 30 or 40 people
who are organizing this thing." He said obviously they are running it from . »
Washington somewhere and if it wasn't so Dr. Spock could not have gotten-
out, ‘

"B gy

I said we would be very glad to receive any information you
might wish to furnish and I appreciate your calling. He said, 'Did you
know I was in '"Who's Who' and I am going to get a couple of books out
this month and something ought to be done as the Goddam country is
falling apart. " He said, 'l gave information to the FBI in the past about
folksinger Pete Seeger.' I said I am sure if the information was furnished
it is a matter of record and would be utilized for whatever purposes it
might serve. He said, 'I gave them information 20 years ago. " He said,
"What I would like to do is put an article in the newspapers and have some
letters written so that we would stir up public opinion. " I said, "Well, I
could not pass on what you do; that is jyour prerogative. In any event, if
you have any information we would be very happy to receive it. " He said,

""Maybe I ought to talk to somebody else. ' That was the end of the conversation.

RECI0 | oo Z/72 289(

AR:ige .
(3) ,;,'55? CONTIN® BB _ OvVER

SQMA Y T | \]/L'E

ALL INFORMATION CoNTaLRED

H“REIN IS UNPLASSIF

NATE




[P

Memorandum to Mr. Del.oach
rE: PrOFESsOX NN

This man was argumentative from the very start. I am
still unable to determine why he called except for personal gain and
he probably had in mind that we were going to furnish him informa-
tion so that he could write some articles for the newspaper and any
other publications.

Bureau files indicate that one Lt.q
Washington, D.C., was reportedly a member of the Washington
Bookshop Association as of April, 1943 (100-24699-45), The
Washington Bookshop Association was cited as a subversive
organization by the Attorne ner ursuant to Executive Order
10450. Also, Dr. has been employed by the
fhe United States
Information Service (100-54589-28); was stationed in
Athens, Greece, with the Information Service in 1956 (65-62958-57).

e

Library of Congress (100-77872-2), and 1

ACTION:

Fnr your information.

/
G k



\

¢ .

. " ToLson
. Do
- GFFICE OF DIRECTOR MR. DELOACH

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION WMR. WAL TERS
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE MR. MOH

3:55PM Tay 5, 1970 MR

MR, s

LAY
LAY

"

R. CALLAHMAN

e/ :io Taics, .- -
California, telephoned and spoke to - ‘ -

SA John W. O'Beirne, Crime Records .. wose
Division. MR, SULLIVAN

MR, TAVEL

L SA O'Beirne advised that_ MR. S0V ARS

stated that he was the only son of MR- JoNES
the producer, and that TELE Room

several years back he made many R

favorable comments in the national IS5 GANDY

bic - press concerning Mr. Hoover in discussion with
Garrison, the New Orleans District Attorney. He
wanted to talk personally with Mr. Hoover, to ask a
favor of the Director. He would not reveal the nature
of the favor. He asks that he b

' et d e
Director at Area Code {916) no. :
wayd e ”

Bureau files are beinz checked.

\
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&1 25 MAY 18 1970
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Ma¥ 1742 EDITIOM
GSA GEN. KEG. WO, 27

UNITED STATE> GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO . Mr. Roseng

?ui;JECT:
.\ DEER LODGE, MONTANA
bl¢”" MISCELLANEOUS -

INFORMATION CONCERNING

melephonically contacted Extra Duty Supervisor
Louis E. Rhyne at 10:30 P. M., 5/15/70 and advised that her son

had been struck by a school teacher in Deer Lodge during a fight today.

ble-)

She was informed facts related by her do not constitute
a violation within the jurisdiction of the FBI and it was suggested she

pAaTE: May 15, 1970

- Mr. Rosen
- Mr. Malley
- Mr. Bolz

- Mr. Rhyne

Pt it fd

Calighan
Tanrad

Gale

Bozen

Suihivan

Tavel

Scyare
Tele. Boem
Hoires

Sanzy

/i/

contact local authorities if she desired to take any action in this matter.

ACTION: For information.

LER:mfd _ .
5)

59JuNs 1370

REC-39

Rttt 340 AL L
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M3 1870




OPHONAL FOAM NO. 10 5010— 104

MAY VP42 EDITION

GIa GEN. BEG. NO. 27 Tolsan
Celoach

UNITED STATES D)VERNMENT Walrers

Mohr
Memorandum ot ———
Contad —

TO Mr. Gale /ﬂ;j ~ oate:  5/17/70 "5“
. I C% , v P
FRCL}M : W. V. Clevelan J(.» /. /, /, oL V-

Holmes . o
Gandy #

-~

' At 1:20 a.m., 5/17/70, the captioned individual who
said he resides at N. E., Washington, D. C.,
which he described as a haliIway ho , telephonically contacted
b“]c-\ the Bureau and spoke to SA mvismd, on duty in the
Special Investigative Division. who mentioned he had
been drinki gaid he is a reti . 8. Army staff sergeant.
He was bornu Iowa Falls, Iowa.

—advised that about three years ago, while
stationed IR Indianapolis, Indiana, in the Army, he became involved
in gambling and incurred gambling debts in the amount of $86, 000,
which he has never paid. He said he had furnished the Indianapolis
Office of the FBI information about gambling matters in 1967.

b7¢c-l  He related that he was hospitalized for 'herves"¥in Knoxville, Iowh,

for eight months in 1969 and that he was a patient at the
D. C., from 12/16/69

) Veterans Administration Hospital, Wash

L to 5/13/70, because of "nerves." ﬂadviaed that at about
=4 3:00 p.m., 5/16/70, while he was red’s Bar at 12th and Monroe
S Streets, N. E., Washington, D. C., a Negro male, about 6' 2",
L and weighing about 195 pounds, with a scar across his forehead,
o approached him and said if he didn't pay the $86,000 gambling debt

he owed, he would be "taken care of." He said he had never seen
this person before and did not know his name or address.

-

SUBJECT:

ple-l

3

D

o
“ was advised that the FBI is not authorized
o . to provide protection and it was suggested he contact the

con b7C"’ ~ Metropolitan Police Department. He stated he would do so.

. S -
B -3 57‘:" Mmm an applicant for employment by the Bureau
- Z -7 as a clerk . He was not employed. Investigation determined

' c~ -3 he had consulted a psychiatrist while attending the State University

£ of Iowa, and the psychiatrist declined to , although
<., he declined to furnish details concerning health

{>:# record. Bureau files contain no other informa ering him. 5
f*’-:; (67-558392) éb - 3, g B
r(,-) ’ ..;J“!
e &

= 1l = Mr. Gale 1 = Mr, Cleveland’ -. ., 2 MAY 271 197

1 - Mr. Staffeld 1 - Mr. Auersw_t{é;- S 7P .r‘;?f
20 contivuer=—ovER o ¥

Froe .
OJA.c:_H \ , s IEROE ‘[
197 . 70 &&n 5 1910 Ny
L Meapes /7'/"/ s



Memorandum to Mr. Gale

1 Aa 1 e e
ble-1 Re:

It was ascertained the only reference to—
inthe files of the Indianapolis Office is a memorandum date
7/3/67 indicating he called and gave a very confusing story
that a friend he declined to identify requested him to obtain
information about gambling at Fort Harrison, Indiana. It was
noted he was possibly inebriated on that occasion.

ACTION:

For information.

LT T o VR T e P R VR W §
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

M emomna’um
To  Mr. Del.oa,(cﬂ/ oaTeMay 21, 1970
FROM A, Rosen
"l‘
SUBJEC
| 9+ MISCELLANEOUS -
b7¢ INFORMATION CONCERNING

N
Manr

B:snop

aspny

l - MI‘O DeLoa.Ch i aue!

1 - Mr. Rosen S?’Jifs%oz
1 - Mr. Malley hornes

1 - Mr. Bolz

1 - Mr. Shanley

1 - Miss Gandy

1 - Miss Holmes

At 7:00 P, M., 5/20/70, captioned individual who is from
Tulsa, Oklahoma, telephonically attempted to contact the Director's
Office and was referred to Extra Duty Supervisor John F. Shanley.
advised that he had been arrested on a charge of operating a motor
b‘)c - “vehicle in a careless or wanton manner in that he had passed an unmarked
police car. {}advised that he was traveling west at the time of the
incident and the citation issued to him states he was traveling east. He

s stated he would either be fined $50 or would incur an attorney's fee of $250
it if he desired to plead not guilty and go to court on this charge. He asked
what action the Bureau could take in this matter.

XN

Y

[}
(PR

s 1)
it o

ACTION: For information.

R L b P B 5l A e e
/ foLor

A speech was slurred and he sounded inebriated. He was
b‘)" advised that this Bureau has no investigative jurisdiction over the facts
as he related them. -hanked the Bureau for this information.

R ple-l Bureau indices contain no identifiable record concerning

SFSmid L \m&) 66-3/89. Y770

@ \ Jtl

9,
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

hiohe

; Memorandum e

Callghan
Conrad

Felt

Gale

nosen

Sutlivan
Tavel
Joyars
Tele. Roam

TO . Mr. Gal%l./ DATE: 9=20=-70
Holmes

FROM . W, V, Clevelan«y

Gandy
SUBJECT 7 /I?P
b1 “ou CAROLINA | J}% ,,d3
- INFORHATIOH CAQRCERNING

_—”'ﬂ

At 12:5 m,, 5-20-70, captioned individual,
phone nunber* Durham, North Carolina, employed
bk', at Holiday Inn, am, telephonically contacted the Bureau
and spoke with SA Ronald L. Maley, Duty Agent, Special
Investigative Division.

— who appeared _fg have been drinkipg, asked
Bureau assMe in locatingm
Florence, South Carolima, w e

i being hidden from him by her ex-husband, / /
of Florence, South Carolina, It was

pla 0 hat there was no Bureau Jurisdiction
A and he would eek another way to locate his future
N _ wife, He advised that he would e made of
i : his call as he was fearful that might do
T . him bodily harm and he wanted the record to so andicate
o u s no identifiable record
K b 75, | concerning
- ACTION:
B . For information.
]

1l - Mr, Gale

1 - Mr, Cleveland REC 16 46 '_3/1’2 - ii?-‘&

N, 1l - Mr. Maley

N 4 MAY 22 1870
<. M:asc

W (9 ase *&} —

A\

,\ - A ""‘.Cf'l_" s

m—— ™o -‘-'.i; E——
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Welters

W Memorandum e —

| I‘ / Ef?'rud —
.1/ et
To : Mr. Gale }/ U"{W DATE: 5/26/70 Gale

)

Rosen
Sullivan

- D B
FROM : . - i 7y ele. Foom
V. V ClevelaDéU'(]\C// o, {3 1 ( L \_J_, EZLTJ?
SUBJECT: ! ‘ , ’“{/éo
M %ﬁ/
L% -1 » YLAND
v INFORMATION CONCERNING “~A77r
Hcalled the Bureau at 5:00 a.m, o/ /
5/26/70 and talked to SA Carl Wﬂs on duty in
tm

sion, said he lives

Special Investigative Di
b?C'l at Apar 6, Bethesda,
Ma a laboratory technician at Bethesda

Naval Hospital

!ranbled in his conversation, was

nonspecific, and was difficult to understand. He stated
he had been in the hospital several times as a result of

ple-! an automobile accident. He said he believed gambling
leads to communism, that communism should be controlled, _
and he would like to see an investigation at the Naval /
Hospital to be sure communists are not operating there.

| = YN

bt wie- gl

ACTION:

None., For information,

Mr, Gale

Mr, Sullivan
Mr, Cleveland
Mr. Spillers

e o)
b

CWS:1g .

. :( )
cé *3;/52_‘2{25

e KLY 27 1570

S ——— v =

TR e ———
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UNITED STATE! DVERNMENT l/ Eeloath —
i

Memorandum “)‘ i
Y, j*
P -

Conrag

Felt

91‘0 ‘Mr . Galg‘K’J DATE: May 30, 1970 o

#  Prosen

- S\Il][\;cn,_.__
“ / TS.:;;.IIS
FROM W, V, Clevelan v folmen o
bac-! He
SUBJEC éw A
"~ " CALIFORNIA % '

INFORMATION CONCERNING —— m

( At 5:40 a.m., 5/30/70 Mr. !called tbe Bureau {
from Long Beach and talked to SA Carl W, Spillers in the
Special Investigative Division.

Y

;_ Mr.EWas incoherent in his speech, sounded \
L inebriated, palSed for long intervals, apparently to get his
g bearings, and was very difficult to understand. The trend

i q(_-' of his conversation was that some relative, name not under-
)i

<

stoog, knows Mr. Hoover and that either this relative or
2 Mr. “plans a trip to Washington in June. Bureau files
: contdln no information identifiable with Mr
P " ACTION:
J e S ——
g For information.
o
\: 1 - Mr. DeLoach ér/ \/(:3"’5\
1 - Mr. Gale ‘
~3 1 -~ Mr. Bishop - r
.1 - Miss Holmes éé ’ ,_..f,
: ~_ 1 - Mr. Cleveland &Eg'ég - N /g_?;_
: 3 1l - Mr., Spillers —
~ e JUN 2 1870
—-_— ;S \-‘i _!.‘\v.:.:-.- I R
! Q) CWS:tcd{\ '
o 1 (7) \-;-J [
e o
. F -

o

£f 070
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Lenon —

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT coeosith ——

walters

Mohr

Memorandum o —

Cailahan

Cznrad

Felt
T Mr. W. C. Sunivaa)bfl{ﬂuv pATE:  5/29/70 T

Rcsen

Sullivan
Tavet
50¥QrS mee——
Tele. Room

Holmes __ o

|5 - Gandy
‘& Linser T assecmny

FROM

SUBJECT:

) ¢ b?c‘l MI

ORMATION CONCERNING

‘ On 5/29/70, at 4:02 p.m.,
FLeesburg, virginia, telephonic
ireau, She stated her dau

b7C4 age, is currently residing
Arlington, Virgjipia, with a
private home. m
marijuana cigare

. mhad no information indicating the cir-
cumstances unde her daughter obtained marijuana and
b?Cﬁf was only interested in getting this information to the

proper authorities, She said she had already notified the
local authorities in Leesburg and the Fairfax Police Department.

- “ ék'“can be reached at telephone number
ety

A
: .\\ .‘ The above information was furnished to SPC Carl
Co Rowe, Alexandria Field Office at 5:08 p.m. with instructions
g ' to make a record of this call for indexing purposes and to
: see that above data is furnished the appropriate local authority
covering the Arlington Boulevard address.

her she smoked a

4

1 ACTION:

. YO

For information.

X
AN ’
_V :_\' : ' ,,{/0‘.’,}
. Y | 1 -Mr., W. C, Sullivan n.g - >f(
\}il -~ 1 - Mr. J. A, Sizoo }‘}zhv .?;
e ; 1 - Mr. G. E. Sherwood vy 3/!1: ?f?s

DA .-
nLy- W T
GES:dgo ; " 105 ¥ ==
(4) = o 17
@ \l\l' -
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UNITED STATE!{ DVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO :DIRECTOR, FBI
0
FROM :*.L“ LAS VEGAS (94-0)

SUBJE

.;jjas'i

‘ / -Edmond, Oklahoma, and resides

FVE R oo
- _—— T p A

recalled,m

armor plating.

ble-l

correspondence from NASA,

The above is furnished to the Bureau and

Oklahoma City for information.

\{?\: Bureau
1 Oklahoma City

1 - Las Vegas

WRS:tlw
(4)
ik i
[} *’}‘
ajﬁ" \_ 3 /“m/:,/'_';.}-d
n&.:iﬂo

(n‘llilll!lll!!!!unzspounxxc: ’i:{{}

Captioned individual states he was born

DATE:

5/27/70

REE- . L [

.

Las Vegas indices ‘negative.

claimed he called the Bureau, date not
id, Oklahoma, and talked with

(FNU) LEAR (phonetic), regarding inventions ot#
4 propulsicn system for a space platform and t rent
He claims he has written to the Bureaw

twice, but has received no answer.
has been in contact with NASA and has not received any

He also claims he

6 JUY 2 g 5

e T
P«zrﬂ;;aﬁij;;fff&}aclg

P e
R 0

/ . . i\.‘_‘LLa

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

.
i

—
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/ y, UNITED STATES OVERNMENT LeLoatt
Mokr
Memorandum e
Callan-
. 61,1, . .}:;?.rnc ]
TO C Mr. W. c. Su:l.livanvljt/ 7 DATE: 6.]1=70 gz;n
/ e
Soyars
FROM vars —
J. A, Sizoo / A Teis =3
SUBJECT:

| DAYTON, OHIO }7., . (/
b'F" INFORMATION CONCERNING 7 ¢

At 11:20 p.m., 6-1-70,W
Day ton, Ohio, telephonica contacte
- Supervisor A.B, Knickrehm, Domestic Intelligence Division,
and complained about lack of law enforcement in his area,
He stated on Memorial Day bhe went to visit the graves of
his parents at Eaton, Ohio, and on the way back he was
harrassed by a gang of motorcyclists. He claimed these
motorcyclists were hazardous to traffic and endangered his
life. He advised he reported this to local law enforcement

E T e whe o e - T —ham e

including the State Police and was advised that they did not
have enough men to patrol all areas effectively,

—stated he was sick and tired of all these //

excuses and ne wants some action. It was explained to him 4
that this was something that was not within the jurisdiction
of the FBI and if he felt he was not getting sufficient
action from the local law enforcement agencies he should contact
the State Attorney's Office or his local State Assemblyman.
Hindicated he would do this, Mappeared to be

ghly upset, was belligerent, argum d frequently
had to interrupt the conversation to ye11 at his children
and/or dogs.

ACTION: For information,
ABK:1rb. 1/

(5) - »Q,-\.Ql

uy

. j NS,
l - Mr. Sullivan éé 3/
1 - Mr, Bishop *ﬁ’\— I'z ij77
l - Mr, Sizoo
1l - Mr. Knikrehm 5 JUN 4 197n
. S ———— — ~—
~ ! } /f

- [ /
C REsc7{ s rer-on

o
-
L
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-
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UNITED ST ATES GOVERNMENT
Callghan

)
\\' " Memorandum

Sf . Mr., DeLoach‘p( | paTe: May 28, 1970 B —
; P’.«,’?

ullivan

[

CONTAINE® - Mr. DeLoach Tovel ——
FROM _ A. Rosena.\! E:’:...‘Ff?f«}gssmm 1 - Mr. Rosen T
1 X HE;:GE: . uERE SHOWH 1- Mr. Malley Holmes o 1
OTHERWISE 1 - Mr. Shroder A&
1 - Mr. Bates
1 - Mr. Bishop

‘ Captioned mdwidual telephonm io::tacted Extra Duty SUP‘i- visor ik

.-..-. -t frrn

Richard F, Bates at 1:05 AM, 5/26/70. ared intoxicated and
iﬂ his conversation was rambhng He cou!! ! g pinned down for specific

facts and inferred he is or was employed

L-‘ mdlcated he is divor

' Medical Doctor at the Vete mm1strai:1 e, Florida,
—fv d has two daughters age 18, age X
reside with their mother are poth students at niversity of Flonda

\ f‘.n-lnnsw'lrln Q APPROX l? S} B A?PROX‘ ﬁdlhf
;) ) C-"\h qStated his daughte ad been missing for two hours
S e requeste
¢

FEBI aid in locating her. When questioned about how he .
mi.ned his dua.ghter was missing for such a short period of time
\ vague but apparently he had been talking by tele
RN to hte during the day and received the impression
K\ id not kno whereabouts at the time he spbke to her. It
ed had n conception of what time it was and was surpnseu when mlornm

0 it was I: L

B Y, L;)a ?dec]ared he did not mean to infer his daughter had been %’

pped but-he wanted the FBI to find her. He was ahked if he or inyone

g

!

- had contacted‘the police at Galnesville. He stated he had not and didn't
2 ~ know if anyone else had. Later in the conversation he stated he had both 8
“'~ - | the Chief of Police, Gainesville, and Governor Kirk of Florida en a hold" -~
L [ 4o line waiting for the FBI to make a decision, He was advised that the FBI
does not donduct missging person investigations and it was suggested to him

s

T_T 7 that he contact the local police at Gainesville, He did not want his daughter -
= -listed as a missing pe’;son in the files of the Identification Di}n.glon. ? 8 ?g -
’ ~ - VARG S
RFB:jh ‘.m I P REC-38 /- -
(D ‘ A 2 ‘;,\,.( CONTINUED - OVER g
o I v 4 : & -
i Wy GNP g, W / I L1
59W? ¢y a8 JuN 11 970, X ‘_bﬁl’.lwg
- ' r ,? ? ’ — e




OFFICE OF DIRECTOR R. DELOACH
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

p

— b .
_-" . TOLION / -
I et N

R. WAL TERS

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE MR.?E._,.,__A..
10:53AM C)June 9, 1970 o Ifff‘/

e MR, CALL AH AN

Mr. CHARLLS PRUTENSCHLAGER . conmao

g TELepir s QplisTl

telephoned thrc{ugh 1 distance MR, FELT
operator from Mount Airy, MR. GALE
North Carolina, to speak tothe Director: "™
A————— “/ ,\fa , MA. SILLIV AN

Mr. Lautenschlager identified himsell . rrorren
as being former maitre d* at the Willardux. sones .
Hotel here in Washington, TELE. ROOM
A check was made with Mr. Tolson's MRS METCALF
office. Mr. Tolson advised that he did "™* **"°"
not know Mr. Lautenschlager and said that the
Director should not talk to him,

v W
¥

;

In view of the above Mr. Lautenschlager was advised
of the Cirectofs absence from the office, after which
he terminated the cail.

.11

[
&

tlp  66-3)52-

et

B4 JUNL S 1970
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO - Mr. Bishop paTeE: 6-8-70
Sullivan
FROM - M.ﬁg}nesr]/ e
, B
SUBJECT : D e ¥ J
» EANE b “’/
I, o | ‘ /}" / ‘ {)’
b’

GEORGETOWN, SOUTH CAROLINA | oy S .
77 e £l
On Saturday afternoon, /June 6th, captioned individual
telephonically contacted the Bureau and spoke with SA Hanning.

mconversation was for the most part incoherent
and nonsensical and he Kept refering to 'his case' and the fact that he
had been wrongly incarcerated. He stated he did not wish to discuss
"his case" over the telephone but that he was coming to Washington
sometime this week and would contact the Bureau after first contacting

his attorney, Edward Bennett Williams.

blc-!  Bufiles are negative On— ;'-' }

RECOMMENDATION: L
For information in the event—contacts the .
Bureau this week. £
[
1 - Mr. DeLoach ~N
1 - Mr, Bishop \/‘ "P/ v

1 - Telephone Room

1- M. A. Jones ““,33%;,1@5_2_ _ Xiﬂo

DGH:rog "%
(N 10 JUN 10 1970

. rmem T
s

5 b Jun 221970 _TRIMERES®
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

be-

/1
-
blc

]-')fﬁ'
- b

bec-

b7¢-

ble -
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S010—104

Tolson

UNITED STATES JVERNMENT o
Mchr
Memorandum G
Callghan
Conrgd e
Felt
MTr. G;ll‘\ DATE: Jume 15, 1970 ”;/:Z:
W Suzcn
- Tavel
At A- '?:f:.rsﬁoom
2 e e
Vil phra Lo lia '

The captioned individual ofm
Maryland, at 9:45 p.m., June 13, 1970, telephonically

Baltiaogé’
Tcontacted Duty Agent John G. Leggett, Special Investigative

Divisjon, and furnished the following information concerning
custody of his grandchild.

has been caring for his daughter's infant child
for a year or more. The daughter, w has furnished no
agssistance to the child sccording to :ls now attempting

fﬂ gﬂf ﬂllﬂfﬂﬂv ﬂ" fhn 1nfnn1- and ans n Toaawas dh

A WA - AN -la.v;vua.; p.l.-un ¥é Tad
area with an 1ndiv1dual other than her husband. m

claimed
that his daughter planned to sell the child alth e furniashed
no details. He stated that he will not surrender custody of his
grandchild and will leave with it if necessary to avoid giving :I.t/
up. He claims that his daughter plans to have him arrested /

June 15, 1970, in an effort to get the child.
/

mthat the FBI has no
Jurisdiction in this child cus y spute and would be unable

to assist him. He indicated that he had reported the matter to
the Baltimore office earlier and said he had been advised that
the FBI could not agssist him.

It was explained to

-
]
[as
r
o

EBYS S W M e e AR W AR MM TR A W W oA W R

indices.

PR I ] PR Y

ACTION:
The Baltimore office verified an eariier caiil
m who furnished substantially the same information a

. Baltimore was instructed that in the absence of
Bureau jurisdiction, the matter should be prompt b
the attention of appropriate Baltimore police.é

IT“

-nyto ﬁO/

1l - Mr. Rosen wﬁﬁ 6 JUN 161970 l
1 - Mr. Gale - 3

5 EX 106 o N
1 - Mr. Stafsid 4 : . - w—
1 - Mr. Leggett ' . //' *‘.'_'1/
JGL:rad &‘,, k‘/ (ffi}/ W
CEORBERER P



